Public Document Pack

L
o AV
A (B

% D

S

TRAFE
COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Date: Wednesday, 17 November 2021

Time: 6.30 pm
Place: Committee Room 2 and 3, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, M32
OTH
AGENDA PART I

ATTENDANCES

To note attendances, including Officers, and any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members to give notice of any interest and the nature of that interest relating
to any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

A maximum of 15 minutes will be allocated to public questions submitted in
writing to Democratic Services (democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk) by 4pm
on the working day prior to the meeting. Questions must be within the remit of
the Committee or be relevant to items appearing on the agenda and will be

submitted in the order in which they were received

MINUTES

To receive and, if so determined, to agree as a correct record the Minutes of

the meeting held on 15" Sep 2021
INTEGRATED CARE SYSTEM LOCALITY PROGRAMME UPDATE

TRAFFORD MENTAL HEALTH & WELLBEING STRATEGY

LOCAL RESPONSE TO TRENDS IN ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION AND

HARM

Pages

7-16
17 -42

43 - 58



10.

11.

Health Scrutiny Committee - Wednesday, 17 November 2021

UPDATE ON THE COUNCIL'S POVERTY STRATEGY AND THE WORK
OF TRAFFORD'S POVERTY ACTION GROUP

HEALTH SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22
URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

Any other item or items (not likely to disclose "exempt information") which, by
reason of special circumstances (to be specified), the Chairman of the
meeting is of the opinion should be considered at this meeting as a matter of
urgency.

EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)
Motion (Which may be amended as Members think fit):

That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the
remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of
“‘exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or
categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively.

SARA SALEH
Deputy Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

59 - 66

67 -76

Councillors Dr. K. Barclay (Chair), S. Taylor (Vice-Chair), A. Akinola, Miss L. Blackburn,
Dr. S. Carr, R. Chilton, M. Cordingley, S.J. Gilbert, B. Hartley, J. Lloyd, A. Mitchell,

D. Acton (ex-Officio) and D. Western (ex-Officio).

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Fabiola Fuschi, Governance Officer
Tel: 07813 397611
Email: fabiola.fuschi@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 9 November 2021 by the Legal and Democratic

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford,
Manchester, M32 OTH

WEBCASTING



Health Scrutiny Committee - Wednesday, 17 November 2021

This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s
website and / or YouTube channel https:/Awww.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil

The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt
items.

If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to
being filmed. By entering the body of the Committee Room you are also consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for
webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or
if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email
democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk

Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please
contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you
intend to do this or have any other queries.


https://www.youtube.com/user/traffordcouncil
mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Agenda ltem 4
HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
15 SEPTEMBER 2021
PRESENT
Councillor Dr. K. Barclay (in the Chair).

Councillors S. Taylor (Vice-Chair), A. Akinola, Miss L. Blackburn, Dr. S. Catrr,
R. Chilton, S.J. Gilbert, B. Hartley and J. Lloyd

In attendance

Dr. Mark Jarvis Clinical Director, Trafford Clinical Commissioning Group
(CCQG)

Gareth James Interim Joint Accountable Officer, Trafford CCG

Adrian Fisher Director of Growth and Regulatory Services, Trafford Council

Jilla Burgess-Jones Consultant in Public Health, Trafford Council

Fabiola Fuschi Governance Officer, Trafford Council

ATTENDANCES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Acton, Western and
Cordingley.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Lloyd declared a general interest in so far as any matter related to her
position as a trustee of the Trafford Domestic Abuse Services.

Councillor Taylor declared a general interest in so far as any matter related to her
employment with the NHS.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no public questions received
MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 10t March and on 234 June
2021 be approved as correct records.

PRIMARY CARE UPDATE SEPTEMBER 2021

The Committee gave consideration to a progress report of the Head of Primary
Care Trafford on the accessibility of Primary Care Services in the Borough,
following the Covid-19 pandemic and the ongoing work on quality improvement.
This report was an update on the information that had been provided to the
Committee in March.

Page 1



Health Scrutiny Committee
15 September 2021

The Clinical Director and the Joint Interim Accountable Officer from Trafford
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) attended the meeting to present the
information and answered the questions of the Committee.

CCG representatives outlined the changes to primary care services and the
introduction of the Digital Front Door which gave practices the ability to offer on
line patient consultation. Although digital improvement had been planned before
the pandemic hit, the need for these on line platforms increased dramatically
during lockdown.

Primary care continued to face an increase in service demand across the country
due to several factors; in Trafford, currently, approximately 8-10% of patients on
the registered list were contacting the practice every week; this was previously
averaged at 6% of the list.

CCG representatives informed the Committee that there were a number of issues
to address such as ensuring equitable access for patients while continuing
increasing the use of on line consultation features, reducing health inequalities
and the transition from the CCG to the Integrated Care System. In addition to
these changes, the implementation of the Collaborative Providers through which
the primary care network would be part of a broader community within the
neighbourhood offer.

Members sought and received clarification on a number of matters such as the
ability for patients to contact their practice when the on line portal was not active
and the mention on the NHS letter dated 23 Aug 2021 of financial incentives for
practitioners. CCG representatives informed that, contractually, practices had to
be open at certain times and the web-site would always inform patients to contact
their G.P. via telephone when the on line portal was not available. With regards to
financial incentives, CCG representatives were of the opinion that it was important
to have a conversation about how the service was funded in order to better
support practitioners and patients.

Members asked about on line access for patients who suffered from a mental
health issue. The CCG representatives reassured Members that safety was
paramount and risk management was always the G.P. focus. When asked about
accessibility for hearing impaired patients, CCG representatives informed of
alternative consultation offer such as text messaging and live chat tools.

Members also sought and received clarification on the electronic record system to
ensure that patients discharged from hospital had their up to date list of prescribed
medications and information communicated to their G.P.

Members enquired about the pressure in general practice linked to the shortage of
G.P in the country. CCG representatives explained that the Government was
trying to recruit new practitioners to fill the gap. However, different roles could be
called into the system. In Trafford there was no shortage of G.P.s as recruitment
had been successful.

2 Page 2



17.

Health Scrutiny Committee
15 September 2021

The Committee asked about what was being done to increase the number of face
to face consultations. CCG representatives informed that the national guidelines
had not changed yet and although work was ongoing to increase access, G.P.s
had to follow the guidance.

Members enquired on decision making about children and the difficulty of phone
triage. CCG representatives considered that G.P.s had to manage risk and
children were likely to be seen face to face.

The Committee asked about what was being done to avoid unnecessary
prescribing of antibiotics. CCG representatives explained that this matter was part
of Trafford quality improvement programme.

Members asked whether patients were requested to take a lateral flow test before
seeing a G.P. CCG representatives informed that patients were asked to take a
PCR test when they had symptoms.

Members asked how data was gathered about serious cases that might have been
missed by the system. CCG representatives informed that Manchester University
Foundation Trust was working on a study which would include the attempt to
quantify late presentations of medical emergencies such as strokes.

The Committee enquired about communication and accessibility of information for
residents in relation to the new system in order to reduce the level of anxiety that
some residents might experience. CCG representatives explained that information
campaign had been delivered but most people would look for information when a
need arose.

The CCG representatives concluded their presentation informing the Committee
that, in the near future, all primary care services would be provided by Manchester
University Foundation Trust and clinicians would provide a standardise offer.

The Chair of the Committee thanked the CCG representatives for their attendance
and asked to pass the Committee’s gratitude towards all those members of staff in
primary care who had worked through the pandemic and continued to work to
support residents’ health.

RESOLVED that the content of the report be noted.

THE COUNCIL'S ROLE IN TACKLING HEALTH INEQUALITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH (EMPLOYMENT)

The Committee gave consideration to a report of the Executive Member for
Health, Wellbeing and Equalities which addressed the question of how the Council
played a role in reducing health inequalities in Trafford through its influence on the
wider determinants of health, with a particular focus on the role of employment.

The Director of Growth and Regulatory Services and the Consultant in Public
Health attended the meeting to present the information and answered the
questions of the Committee.

Page 3



Health Scrutiny Committee
15 September 2021

Officers outlined the strong correlation between employment and health. In
Trafford, the gap between overall employment rate and people with a long term
health condition in 6.4%. The gap increased dramatically in relation to people with
a learning disability or in contact with secondary mental health services.

The number of young people 16-18 Not in Employment, Education or Training
(NEET) in Trafford had increased since July 2020. Officers outlined the measures
in place to tackle this increase such as the Trafford Pledge, an employment
initiative which matched local residents, in particular those groups disadvantaged
in the labour market with local opportunities. To date the Trafford Pledge had
supported over 1285 residents into employment.

Officers informed of other measures which aimed to support groups such as
people aged 50+ and disabled people into employment.

Officers continued outlining the commissioning strategy to design services which
met the needs of specific groups at risk of poorer health outcomes. Officers made
reference to strategies such as the Learning Disability Strategy and programmes
such as cancer screening and other initiative at Greater Manchester level to
promote employment for sub-groups of the population.

Officers highlighted that the Council worked closely with businesses on a number
of programmes and work relationships and collaboration had become stronger
during the pandemic.

Members sought and received clarification on a number of matters such as the
difficulties experienced by people with mental health conditions and the support
available in the form of early intervention programmes as well as fostering a strong
organisational culture around health and wellbeing of employees, preventative
approach and employees feeling valued and appreciated. The Council could
influence other employers to adopt a similar approach to health and wellbeing of
the workforce.

Officers informed the Committees that meetings were taking place across the
Borough with many employers to discuss and inform on the consequences of the
recovery post pandemic, to encourage companies to be more sensitive towards
their workforce.

Members sought further clarification with regards to the reasons why the 50+
unemployed was a more numerous group than younger cohorts and what were
the strategies to support this group into employment opportunities. Officers
explained that this was due to the demographics in Trafford and efforts would be
directed into ensuring that this cohort was supported to gain the skills to match
employment sectors with staff shortages.

Members asked how employment opportunities were being advertised by the

Council. Officers explained that there was a community focus as well as a bulletin
and a business team linked to Partnerships and Voluntary Organisations.

4 Page 4



18.

19.

20.

Health Scrutiny Committee
15 September 2021

The Committee asked how Council addressed the gender gap linked to high
proportion of female workers in low paid jobs. The Committee also wanted to learn
about programmes for supporting people with Down’s syndrome into employment.

The Committee enquired about how employers who covered more than one role,
had the opportunity to progress and how many of them could go into full time
employment.

Members requested to know how the commissioning strategy had changed during
/ post pandemic to face the increase in domestic abuse.

Officers agreed to provide written answers to these last three questions in due
course.

RESOLVED:

1.That the report be noted.

2.That a follow up report to update on the various initiatives highlighted in the
report be presented in 12 months.

DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22

The Committee gave consideration to the work programme for the current
municipal year and agreed to consider the following topics at its next session in
November:

- Alcohol as form of addiction and current position in Trafford

- Update on the Poverty Strategy

- New Mental Health Strategy 2021/22

- Transition to Integrated Health and Social Care as a standing items for

future meetings

Members also considered to dedicate a task and finish group on access to
dentistry.

URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)

EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 8.45 pm

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Health Scrutiny Committee

Date: 17" November 2021

Report for: Information

Report of: Sara Radcliffe, Acting Joint Accountable Officer,

Trafford CCG, Gareth James, Acting Joint Accountable
Officer, Trafford CCG

Report Title

| ICS Locality Programme Update [

Summary

This report updates the CCG Governing Body on progress made in advance of the
Greater Manchester Integrated Care System (GM ICS) coming into effect in April
2022 (pending legislation).

The report focusses on key developments both locally and in the emerging GM ICS
infrastructure, key achievements and points of positive progress, including the
mobilisation of our programme approach with partners. It also highlights, where
known, the milestones which dictate our forward plan and our shadow
arrangements. The report aims to collate information into one comprehensive paper.

Recommendation(s)

Health Scrutiny are asked to note the content of this report and progress to date

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Thomas Maloney, Programme Director Health and Care, Trafford
Council/Trafford CCG

1. Introduction

1.1  This paper aims to highlight the significant developments in relation to our
journey towards a GM ICS which will mean the CCGs in GM will be
disestablished.

1.2  The paper collates key achievements and progress, to provide Health Scrutiny
with assurance regarding plans and working arrangements.

1.3  The system reform changes, brought about by the Health and Care Bill, are an

opportunity to reform the system, to ultimately work towards better outcomes
for our population.

Page 7



2. Background and Context

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

We have a strong history of partnership working in Trafford, the new
arrangements and programme approach continue to support and encourage
this.

Along with other GM localities we have worked to implement a shadow ICS
architecture. This has three main components for the future: the One System
Board, a Trafford Provider Collaborative, and the Trafford Clinical and
Practitioner Senate.

In Trafford our established Joint Commissioning Board has been reconfigured
to be our locality board which we call our One System Board. It is currently
jointly chaired by the Leader of the Council and CCG Chair and includes senior
leaders across the NHS, council and voluntary sectors. This has been mobilised
with a fundamental aim of improving health and care for our population. The
Trafford Provider Collaborative has been built from our established Local Care
Alliance, and has a good foundation over a number of years of partnership
working. The Trafford Clinical and Practitioner Senate is a new part of our
system which is emerging through the work we are undertaking to establish the
ICS in Trafford. The work is being led as part of one of the six ICS programme
work streams that are outlined later in the paper.

Trafford have agreed a locality programme approach to develop Trafford’s ICS
arrangements. We have mobilised six work programmes that enable partners
to shape Trafford’s approach, these focus on: system governance -
performance and quality, finance, provider collaboration, ways of working,
clinical and practitioner leadership plus communications and engagement

The Trafford Together Locality Plan 2019-24 was agreed and published in 2019
and remains our blueprint for the transformation of health and social care. The
plan was revised in 2021 and is owned by the Trafford health and social care
system, including the three parts of the new Trafford ICS system as described
above.

We have agreed that our interim place leadership, to April 2022, will be the
current CCG Joint Accountable officer. However, this is a holding position and
pending national and GM announcements on the recruitment to these posts for
April 2022, a process to recruit to a permanent Trafford Place Leader will be
put in place.

3. Overarching Summary of ICS National Changes

3.1

3.2

The Health and Care Bill, currently going through Parliament, sets out plans to
put ICSs on a statutory footing, empowering them to better join up health and
care services, improve population health and reduce health inequalities.

An ICS is a partnership of health and care organisations that come together to
plan and deliver joined up services and to improve the health of people who live

Page 8



3.3

and work in their area. Collaboration across ICS footprints will help tackle
complex challenges, building on current models of integrated health and social
care. They exist to achieve 4 aims:

e Improve outcomes in population health and healthcare.

e Tackle inequalities in outcomes, experience and access.

e Enhance productivity and value for money.

e Help the NHS support broader social and economic development.

The current proposals mean that each ICS would be led by an NHS Integrated
Care Board (ICB), an organisation with responsibility for NHS functions and
budgets; setting strategy and allocating NHS resources with the ICB, delegating
certain functions to localities. The detail of which is being developed. There is
also an Integrated Care Partnership (ICP), a statutory committee bringing
together all system partners to produce a health and care strategy. Subject to
the views of Parliament, it is expected that these measures will come into effect
in April 2022. Therefore, the NHS locally, regionally and nationally is now
preparing for implementation of the bill, including appointing to the senior roles
within each NHS ICB.

4. Key Developments — GM ICS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

NHS England and Improvement (NHSE&I) have recently published interim
guidance on the functions and governance of the ICB. GM is working to
establish the ICS. GM shadow arrangements are now in place (from October
2021) and it will transition to full implementation of the ICS in April 2022.

Each ICB must set out its governance and leadership arrangements in a
constitution formally approved by NHSE&IL  While preparations for these
new arrangements are being made, all NHS organisations must continue to
operate  within the current legislative framework retaining any
governance mechanisms necessary to maintain operational delivery

including patient safety, quality and financial performance.

ICS leaders, and designated ICB leaders, as they are appointed, should
proceed with preparations to design and implement ICB governance and
leadership arrangements before April 2022 that fulfil the requirements set out
in this interim guidance. Sir Richard Leese has been announced as the Chair
Designate of the GM ICB and the recruitment of ICB CEO Designate is
underway, followed by other senior team positions towards the end of the year.

The diagram below depicts the proposed shadow governance at a GM level.

Page 9



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

LOCAL
AUTHORITIES

INTEGRATED CARE HEALTH AND CARE
BOARD PARTNERSHIP COMBINED

AUTHORITY

MAYORAL
OFFICE

JOINT PLANNING AND DELIVERY COMMITTEE

A SHARED EXECUTIVE GROUP

PROVIDER COLLABORATIVES LOCALITY LEADERSHIP BOARDS

PROVIDER ALLIANCESALCOs

Progress continues with the development of locality arrangements for the GM
ICS. There are a number of work streams led by GM leaders that are informing
the establishment of the ICS. Some are outlined below.

To inform the development of the ICS operating model, as well as look at how
localities intend to establish their governance and relationship with the GM ICB,
each locality is working to establish its shadow arrangements. They are also
collectively working together to ensure, where appropriate, a consistent model.

The governance working group have developed the terms of reference (TOR)
for the Joint Planning and Delivery Committee for use when in shadow form
from October 2021 — March 2022. Post April 2022 it will become part of the
established ICB governance structure. The membership of the group will be
kept under review and a formal review of the TOR will take place in early 2022.
The first meeting took place in October 2021.

Equality, diversity and inclusion (EDI) is a priority for the GM transition
programme of work. GM work stream leads will ensure EDI is considered
throughout all the work they do. Equality impact assessments are taking place
across all parts of the programme.

The development of the GM strategy will happen alongside work to create the
statutory ICS and will guide the first five years of its operation. It is proposed
that work will take place in November to agree the vision and objectives for the
GM ICS.

Trafford Key Locality Developments: One System Board

The Trafford One System Board (OSB) was established in April 21 and has
overseen the transition work to establish the Trafford ICS through the 6
work streams. Trafford partners have agreed 3 immediate priorities, to
refresh the Trafford Locality Plan as a blueprint for the future, agree ways of
working to deliver shared priorites and provide clarity to affected staff.
Membership of the OSB includes colleagues from local NHS, council and
voluntary sector partners.

Page 10



5.2

A ‘Locality Approach’ was agreed in June 21 and a refreshed position submitted
to GMHSCP in September 21, supported by the Trafford OSB. Within the
submission was the commitment, in principal, to move towards a joint
committee model for the OSB. However, there is an acknowledgement that
more detail is required to determine the role and responsibilities of the
Board itself, including work to understand the management of conflicts of
interest. A group of OSB members are developing the draft ToR in order to
agree these parameters.

6. Trafford Key Locality Developments: Provider Collaborative

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

Throughout the existing Local Care Alliances’ (LCA) tenure a set of values and
behaviours have driven health and social care integration and collaborative
working in the forum. The LCA led on the production of the Trafford Together
Locality Plan in 2019 and worked in parallel with the new Trafford OSB to
refresh the Locality Plan in September 2021, taking account of the system’s
learning and recovery following the pandemic.

The evolution of the LCA to become the place based provider collaborative for
Trafford; going forward known as the Trafford Provider Collaborative has been
proposed and agreed by partners who have worked together on the LCA.

The inaugural meeting of the Trafford Provider Collaborative has taken place in
October. The LCA had an independent chair however the new Trafford Provider
Collaborative has taken the decision to have a new Chair from its provider
membership. A process is underway and new arrangements will be in place
before the end of the year. The Provider Collaborative work stream is working
to develop a ‘critical path’ for shadow arrangements and defining key
milestones and objectives for the Trafford Provider Collaborative.

The Trafford Provider Collaborative will build on the previously agreed ways of
working.  However, it will alter its ways of working and governance
arrangements to reflect the change in purpose and role in a new ICS. This will
result in changes to its membership to more accurately reflect the role of a place
based provider collaborative and its reporting and relationship with the OSB.
The ToR are being developed with members of the provider collaborative
working group and will be in conjunction with other key governance proposals.

It is also proposed that a systematic programme of development is put in place
for the Trafford Provider Collaborative board to clarify priorities, strengthen
relationships and develop new ways of working. An important aspect of this will
be an emphasis on “learning by doing” through the implementation of the
Locality Plan and exploring options to address areas for development, such as
systems leadership and quality improvement.

The main focus of the Trafford Provider Collaborative will be the delivery of the
Trafford Locality Plan. An early task will be to clarify a small number of high
impact delivery programmes on which the provider partners will work
collaboratively. Another major piece of work will be for partners to work together

Page 11



7.1

8.1

8.2

to establish effective integrated leadership teams at the neighbourhood/
Primary Care Network level. Once these teams are operational they will
oversee progress towards our long term goal of strong multiagency teams
based around each general practice.

Structured Programme Approach

Below is our current programme approach, which has been built from the
outputs of four Trafford Together workshops held with system partners and from
available guidance. The ICS programme is overseen by the established Health
and Social Care Reform Board, as well as the CCG senior leadership team.
This is to ensure the work is undertaken and presented to the OSB and the
CCG Governing Body effectively. The programme approach, as already stated
has 6 time limited work streams, they along with their senior responsible officers
are outlined below.

Trafford One System Board

Enablers and cross cutting themes

SRO " sk0 || sRo “sk0 || SRO [ SRO
Gareth James Tom Maloney || Julie Flanagan Manish Prasad Sara Radcliffe Mark Edwards
Purpose Il Purpose Il Purpore Purpose Purpose
The One Syteen Board wil We will communecate and We will spead the We will place cinicians and Our partnership of providess

wphold the health and cace engage effectively with Tratford Pound In 3 way
colleagues snd partnen %0 that achieves the Dest
OuUtomes $0¢ our

vision for Tratiord and
erute pecple Undenitand

the changes and what

ensure we delver the
Tralford Together Locality
Plan. it will focus on mains for Whom. We wil more ‘open book” with
Our partners 10 enable
pOostive and

population, We will be

outcomes and envare
strong partnerships ewist
»ross the bocough 0
delbver transformation

progresshe

COmversations about
population health westment and
Imgeovement and enable
recovery from COVID- 19 e ey

priorithation of

proctitionen ot the heart of
Neath and care derign and
Implerment high qualny
evidenced based senices.
Theve will be parity and
equity of voice from
Cinichans and practitioners
2ross all organisations and
they will be enabled to
nfluence planning, design
and delrvery

will continge 10 move care
closer 1o home, priocine
prevention and tackde health
nequalities and the wider
determinants of health, We will
deliver high quabiny. safe
services at the right time and in
the right place. We will shape
and co-design vervices 10
ensure we masimine Trafford
Tesources and opportunitien,

Summary of Human Resources Transition Work

The guidance document ‘Human Resources (HR) framework for developing
integrated care boards’ was published by NHSE&I in August 2021. The
framework for developing integrated care boards applies to NHS organisations
affected by the proposed legislative changes as they develop new statutory
ICBs. These organisations include CCGs and other NHS employers hosting
ICS staff or shared services. The guidance provides national policy ambition
and practical support to complement regional and ICB approaches, and local
employer policies for dealing with the change processes required to affect the
transfer and the transition.

This HR Framework aims to provide system leaders, employers and HR
colleagues with:

Clarity on the implications of the desired change and transition approach.

Page 12



8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

Clear steer on how to manage the transition in line with the Health and Care
Bill, the ambitions in the White Paper, the ICS Design Framework and the
Employment Commitment.

Confidence in and understanding of the legal framework for this change.
Access to advice and guidance on handling key aspects of organisational
change.

Clarity over what will be done nationally, regionally, system and at local
employer level. Setting out a clear national approach, including a set of
principles for the handling of this transition, is key to its success, providing clear
direction and expectations to be met by all relevant parts of the NHS.

The guidance reaffirms the employment commitment that was made to
colleagues in February 2021. The employment commitment mandates that for
colleagues below board level, staff will move across to the new organisation
with minimal, if any, immediate impact in terms of how they work. The term ‘lift
and shift’ is being used for this process.

Under this transfer all functions and colleagues (below board level) will transfer
from their organisation to the Integrated Care Board with no requirement for
organisational change. No job matching or pre-transfer selection process will
be required.

The process by which this will happen will be in line with that required by the
Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006
otherwise known as (TUPE) and the Cabinet Office Statement of Practice
(COSOP).

The employment commitment does not extend to those posts at Board Level.
Those colleagues will not ‘lift and shift' in their current role as is guaranteed for
all other staff. Board members will however remain accountable for their
organisation until the 31 March 2022.

It is recognised that each organisation is different and each will have varying
arrangements as to how it employs or engages its staff. A people impact
assessment (PIA) will support the identification of the potential impacts of the
proposed changes on people working within CGGs or existing ICB workforce
structures. With a view to making the process of change as transparent as
possible, and to minimising the impact on performance and motivation. This
assessment will also support the identification of risks and any mitigating
actions that could be taken so that these can be built into the management of
change process.

At a local level the CCG has an ICS Sender Organisation Project Plan in place
which details key regional and local HR activities and milestones to ensure the
safe transfer of colleagues into the ICB. Delivery of the plan is on track and is
regularly monitored by the CCG’s Senior Leadership Team. This enables for
the escalation of any risk and issues and also enables a forum where decisions
relating to actions on the plan can be made. Trafford CCG is working in
collaboration with Manchester Health and Care Commissioning in this area,

Page 13



8.9

8.10

8.11

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

which allows for a sharing of resources, knowledge and best practice. Trafford
CCG also attend the fortnightty GM HR Delivery group meetings, as well as
being a member of the GM People and Culture Steering group which oversees
the work in GM.

From September 2021 to March 2022 Trafford CCG will run a 2 phased plan to
ensure that its six teams have a clear and agreed transition into the ICB. The
six teams are listed below and all have a senior lead below Board level. i.e.

Commissioning

Finance, Corporate & Governance

Primary Care

Strategy & Programme Management Office
Nursing

Performance, Quality & Information

ok wWNE

Phase one will describe and communicate our present teams for transfer;
e The function and role of the teams.

e The main system partners the teams work with.

e The spatial level (s) at which the teams work is carried out.

Phase 2 will describe our preparation for any transformation after transfer;

e The proportion of work the teams undertake based around each of the ICS
functions of Planning, Designing and Delivery at each spatial level.
Identify any potential alignment of functions with partners.
Identify any support required as we transfer with a potential for new ways of
working.

Summary of CCG Close Down Actions

NHSE & | have issued two guidance documents to support the closedown of
CCGs and establishment of the ICB. These are ‘ICS implementation guidance:
Due Diligence, transfer of people and property from CCGs to ICBs and CCG
close down’ and ‘ICS Implementation guidance: ICB readiness to operate
(ROS) and checklists’.

The due diligence process is supported by a national detailed checklist covering
HR, finance, Information and Technology, data protection and records
management, governance, quality and risk which will underpin the process to
be adopted by the CCG.

A working group has been established to commence the data collection as part
of the due diligence evidence requirements. The process and proposed
governance for closedown will be presented to Audit Committee in November
for approval.

Greater Manchester has established a closedown group to gain assurance of
the due diligence programme across the GM CCGs.

Page 14



9.5 The outcome of the due diligence process will enable the Accountable Officers
to provide written assurance to the ICB Chief Executive and Regional Director
in March 2022. The output of the process is the completion of the transfer
schemes for staff and property (assets). The outcome and outputs will enable

the ICB Chief Executive to sign the Readiness to Operate Statement, a key
document in the establishment of the ICB.

10 Recommendations

10.1 Health Scrutiny are asked to note the content of this report and progress to date

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 1 of 26

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Health Scrutiny Committee

DATE: 17 November 2021

REPORT FOR: Information

REPORT OF: Ric Taylor, Lead Commissioner Mental health & Learning

Disability, NHS Trafford CCG

Report Title

| TRAFFORD MENTAL HEALTH & WELLBEING STRATEGY [

Summary

This report:

e Provides a copy of Trafford’s (interim) Mental Health & Wellbeing Strategy
(Appendix 1)

e Provides background to the development of the strategy including details of
Trafford’s Integrated Mental Health Transformation Group and its terms of
reference

e Provides an overview of development work to date

e Highlights forthcoming plans and challenges.

Recommendation(s)

That the Committee note the contents of this report.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Ric Taylor, Lead Commissioner Mental Health & Learning Disability,
NHS Trafford CCG

Contact: ric.taylor@nhs.net / 07971483702 / 0161 912 4201

Page 17


mailto:ric.taylor@nhs.net

11

1.2

13

14

1.5

Page 2 of 26

BACKGROUND

In January 2020, NHS England published the NHS Long Term Plan® which outlines the
ambition toreduce divides between primary and community care, and reduce pressure on
hospital services, with a proportionally higherrate of investmentin mental health services.
Its focusisto enable personalised support and control, with digitally assisted and integrated
care models to tackle health inequalities, enhance quality of care and improve social
outcomes for local populations.

A review of the mental health vision for Trafford hasbeen in development forsome time,
formerly under the Mental Health Partnership Board. However, in March 2020 the COVID-
19 outbreak reached pandemic scale, and the developing plans were put on hold as the
multi-agency emergency response was implemented across the Trafford Health and Social
Care System.

In March 2020, the government issued COVID 19 guidance for hospital discharge which
covers all discharge from secondary care; and guidance related to the Care Act Easements
which are in place for up to 2 years.

DuringJuly 2020, the integrated Recovery Plan identified a need to refresh theMental Health
priorities within Trafford, to reflectand learn from the innovations and new ways of working
during the Covid crisis, and to develop anew Trafford Mental Health Strategy which draws
upon the existingambitions of the Five Year Forward View for Mental Health? (FYFVMH)and
the expanded objectives of the NHS Long Term Plan, and which is aligned to the joint
strategicpriorities of Trafford local authority and NHS Trafford CCGvia the joint LocalityPlan.

e Living Well at Home

e Step Closerto Home
e Short Stay in Hospital
e In My Community

Trafford Integrated Mental Health Transformation Group (TIMHTG) has subsequently been
established (replacing the disestablished Mental Health Partnership Board) to oversee the
new strategy development, and to monitor the delivery of the strategy via the institutionof
several Design Groups, which will each tackle a key priority area and oversee associated
projects/work streams. Its membership consists of:

e NHS Trafford CCG Director of Commissioning - CHAIR
e Director for Adult Social Services, Trafford Council
e Director of Public Health, Trafford
e Chair, Healthwatch Trafford
e Director of All Age Commissioning, TC
Lead Commissioner Mental Health & Learning Disability, NHS Trafford CCG

1 https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/08 /nhs-long-term-plan-version-1.2 pdf

2 https://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Mental-Health-Taskforce-FYFV-final .pdf

Page 18


https://www.longtermplan.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/nhs-long-term-plan-version-1.2.pdf
https://www.england.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Mental-Health-Taskforce-FYFV-final.pdf

Page 3 of 26

e Director of Operations, Greater Manchester Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust

e Associate Director of Operations, Greater Manchester Mental Health NHS
Foundation Trust

Associate members of the group are:

e Associate Director of Commissioning, NHS Trafford CCG

e Associate Chief Finance Officer, NHS Trafford CCG
Adults Finance Manager, TC

e Citizen Representative — BlueSci
VCFSE Representatives

e Performance lead, NHS Trafford CCG

e Programme Management Office lead, TC/TCCG

e Trafford Provider Collaborative

e Local Care Organisation lead

e Primary Care Network lead

e Digital Strategy lead

e Human Resources lead

e MH&LD Development and Improvement Manager, NHS TCCG

1.6 The high level purpose of the transformation group is:

e Tooversee the development of anew Trafford Mental Health Strategy and to report
on progress to the Living Well at Home Strategic Design Group.

e To set, drive and monitor the delivery of the Trafford Integrated Mental Health
Strategy through strategic task and finish subgroups overseen by a Living Well
Locality Redesign Group, using local and national datasets including the Joint
Strategic Needs Assessmentto understand the evidence-base and measurechange.

e Toensure the strategy and associated work programmes are person-centred, asset-
based, and that co-production values remain at the heart of commissioning and
guality improvement.

e Toensure the joint vision of health and social care partners incorporates national
and Greater Manchester health and social care “must-dos” alongside localneedsand
priorities, place-based approaches and partnership between the Trafford Provider
Collaborative, Local Care Organisation, Primary Care Networks and Voluntary,
Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE) sector.

1.7 The (interim) Mental health & Wellbeing Strategy established five broad areas of focus for
2021/2022:

e The development of broad underpinning ‘enablers’
Ensuring Trafford’s ‘core’ mental health services —community and inpatient —are
resilient and fit for purpose

e Beginningthe reform and redesign of our mental health and wellbeing offer to
Trafford’s citizens

e Earlyintervention and preventative approaches

e  Reducing mental health inequalities.

Page 19



Page 4 of 26

2 DEVELOPMENT WORK TO DATE
2.1 Enablers

2.1.1 Performance —integrated Trafford performance dashboard now in development usingthe
Tableau system
2.1.2  Finance - reconciliation work completed to support understanding of system flows and
investment potential including an audit of care packages and placements noting proportion
placed out of area and the impact both for costs, patient experience and accommodation
challenges
2.1.3 Strategic Estates - team reviewing key MH estates issues, and connecting to Living Well
Locality Design Group
2.14 Engagement and co-production:
e Socialisingthe Strategy (Trafford Community Collective Mental Health Reference Group,
Trafford Partnership, Health Scrutiny Committee)
e CCGgrant-funded workshops and carer engagement by Trafford Community Collective
e Trafford Citizens Forum commissioned by Trafford CCG and now providing regular
feedback and themes to TIMHTG and Living Well sub-group
e 3 meetings held 1:1 with Trafford Citizen Forum service users and commissioners.
Regular monthly meetings are now in place
e Inclusionof broaderrepresentation of stakeholdersin Living Well Locality DesignGroup

2.2 Resilience
2.2.1 Bluesci@Night Crisis Café pilot® has been implemented with a proposal to furtherextend

currently being reviewed by the Greater Manchester Health and Care Partnership
2.2.2 ASC/ADHD Waiting List Initiative commenced across GMMH Footprint

2.2.3 Dementia Care Homes for people with Challenging Behaviour commissioned

2.2.4 Delayed Transfer Of Care (DToC) and Length Of Stay (LOS) remedial work progressing
(Perfect Week)

2.3 Reform and Redesign

2.3.1 Living Well* Locality Design Group established, linking to NHS England Health Innovation Unit
and GMMH footprint design work

3 Bluescicurrentlydeliverthe Bluesciat Night CrisisCafeatits Old Trafford WellbeingCentre, Seymour Grove. The Bluesciextendedhours
serviceaimstoreduce footfallthroughthe GMMH /MFTMentalHealth LiaisonService /Emergency Department. The service providesan
alternativediversionforindividuals experiencingadeteriorationintheirmentalhealththatrequire supportandengagementwithinasafe
environment. The service offers a wide range of support, conversational assessment, information, advice and guidance and brie f
interventionstohelpreducetheriskofacrisis.Practitioners canalsoreferordirectindividualstootherservices whoare bestplacedto
supporttheirneeds.Theservice,overseenbyaservice managercurrentlyoperates betweenthe hours: of8pm-lamMonday—Fridayand
5pm -lamSaturday—Sunday. Duringthese periodsthe serviceis staffedby aservice leadand twowellbeing practitioners.Greater
Manchester Mental Health NHSFoundation Trust’s (GMMH) Trafford Home Based Treatment Team is als o basedwithinthe serviceandwork
closelywiththeteamprovidingaseamlessintegrationbetweenstatutoryand VCFSEprovision . The service beganoperationin August2020

4 Living Wellbeganasathreeyearprogramme creatingnewsystems ofmentalhealthsupportacrossthe UK, inspiredbya model developed
in Lambeth, South London. The Living Well programme was awarded £3.4 million in National Lottery funding to support new local
partnershipsinEdinburgh, Luton, Salford,and Tameside & Glossoptodeveloptheirownversionofa LivingWell system.Theaimwas that
thesenewlLivingWellsystems wouldbecomeleading,internationallyrecognisedexamples ofaninnovative waystohelppeople achieve

Page 20



2.3.2

2.4

24.1

2.4.2

243

2.5

2.5.1
2.5.2

2.5.3

3.1

3.11

3.1.11

3.1.1.2

3.1.1.3

3.1.2

3.1.21
3.1.2.2

3.1.2.3

Page 5 of 26

Review of other models undertaken and coproduction work has commenced with key
stakeholders.

Health Inequalities

Severe Mental lliness (SMI) Physical Health Check Working Group meeting monthly with
action plan implemented

SMI cancer screening included in GP Network Contract Directed Enhanced (DES) for early
cancer detection

Trafford Council and Trafford CCG Commissioners working with Public Health colleagueson
SMI specialist smoking cessation/e-cigarette service

Prevention and Early Intervention

Public Health MH Project Manager recruited

Living Well In My Community (LWIMC) MH Awareness and Training workstream — MH First
Aidfundingapproved and service in development with the Counselling and Family Centre®
Menopause support group and Making Every Contact Count (MECC) Menopause training
module developed by Bluesci; PCN MECC MH pilot project delivered.

FORTHCOMING PLANS AND CHALLENGES
2021/2022 Quarter 3 Plans
Enablers

Expansion of the interim strategy toinclude strategicpriorities and plans for children’s and
young people’s mental health services with a particular emphasis on establishing work
programmes to review and improve transitional planning (March 2022)

Performance Dashboard phase 1 to be completed on Tableau (Dec 2021)

Finance toclarify NHS Long Term Plan investment streams to support 2021 — 2024 strategic
planning.

Resilience

Measure system impact of Bluesci@Night crisis café

Work with GMMH to review options for future ADHD/ASC service in view of current
capacity/demand risks

Supportto the wider system for winter resilience via DTOC programme, and also grantfunds
(We have encouraged and supported commissioned VCFSE service to apply for various
grants to reduce A&E pressures/crisis/early help etc).

goodmentalhealthincommunityandprimarycaresettings.Theapproachisnowbeingscaledacrossthe NHSinthe UK, transfo rming
currentprovisionoffered by GPsandcommunityand mentalhealthteams. Traffordis buildinguponits Primary Care Me ntal healthTeam
andextensive communityassetsincludingits excellent VCFSEpartners,social prescribingnetworks, Primary Care Networks, COVIDHubs
and librariestodevelopits own programme as partofa widerprogramme ofworkto redesign primaryandc ommunitymentalhealth

services.

5 https://www.thecfc.org.uk/about-altrincham-cfc

Page 21


https://www.thecfc.org.uk/about-altrincham-cfc

3.1.3
3.1.3.1
3.1.3.2
3.1.3.3
3.1.4

3.1.4.1
3.1.4.2
3.1.4.3

3.1.5

3.1.5.1

3.1.5.2

3.2

3.21

3.2.11

3.2.1.2

Page 6 of 26

Reform and redesign

Develop first draft Living Well project plan (Dec 2021)
Co-produce final Living Well model proposal
Shared Care Prescribing Protocol (working party established)

Health Inequalities

Public Health Project Manager in post
Review priorities with Centre for Mental Health funding
Align with Health and Wellbeing Board / Live Well Board priorities

Prevention and early Intervention

LWIMC MH Awareness and Training grant funding from Trafford Housing Trust Crisis Fund
enablingroll out of Making Every Contact Counts (mental health) to Adult Social Care, Library
Staff, Hub leads, VCFSE leads to train frontline staff across Trafford in a Train the Trainer
model

Wider Living Well Locality Design Group co-production —joining up care navigation, social
prescribing, community asset growth and sustainability.

Future Challenges
Two significant challenges exist:

Autistic Spectrum Conditions (ASC) / Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD)
demand and capacity:

There isa risk that the current GMMH ASC/ADHD Waiting List Initiative (started June 2021)
will provide insufficient capacity to meetthe level of ongoing demand due to the increasing
rate of new referrals. Thisissue has now been prioritised by the TIMRG with work underway
to implementremedial measuresincluding work with the Greater Manchester Health and
care Partnership and our lead mental health provider, GMMH

Workforce resilience/recovery:

Significant workforce pressures are being experienced across our integrated systems
resultingin arisk to the achievement of mental health performance objectives and NHSLTP
planning and implementation due to the potential for increased demand in the Covid
recovery period (placing pressure on services and potentially necessitating re -prioritisation
of resources).

Page 22



APPENDIX 1

TRAFFORD
MENTAL
HEALTH
AND
WELLBEING
STRATEGY
2021-22

InterimV4.2
RT 16.04.2021

Trafford (interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2

RT 042021

CONTENTS

Page 7 of 26

Trafford

TRAFFORD'S WESION Slicle 3
FOREWORD Slidke 4
STRATEGSC ALKSHMENT Slidle 7
ALL AGE THRIVE Slice 10
IHTROBUETIGH Slidle 13
covib 18 Slicke 16
EThchAG & D MICONETFTIaNS Slicke 188
MDNTAL WEALTH TRAMSPORMATICH W TRAPFGRD Slicke 19
THI NHS LONG TERM PLAN FOR MINTAL HLALTH 2019-2024 Slicke 20
TRAMGRD'S JOINT SRTATIGNE NIDDS ASSRSSMENT Slicle 23
WHAT AR W GOaNG To DO DURKG Dokl 20227 Gliche 27
GOVIRNANCE & RIPORTING Slicke 35
ELOSSARY & REFERENCES slide 36

Traffard [interim] Mental Heakth & Wallbeing Sratepy. V4.1,

AT 042021

Page 23

Trafford



TRAFFORD’S VISION

Trafford will be a borough where we focus as much yu venting mental ill health as on its
consequences, It will be where good mental health, puﬁnar::neem Etmun mental and physical
health, a good start in life, a family approach to mental wellbeing, the ability to adapt and ma

!di.l!rslil.'gl and the recognition of the wider factors ul’l'm:tln# menta Ith are supported thra ut the

I
ife course: tfl'-wm preparing for a new baby, inte adulthoed and clder age to dying, death and
vement,

11 years ago the Marmet Review Folr Soclety Healthy Lives contluded that reducing health
inequalities would require action on six policy objectives which still underpin Trafford's vision:

1. Glwe every child the best start in life
Enable all children, young people and adults to masimise their capabiities and have control over thelr

B

Craate fair empdoymant and good work for il

Ensure healthy standard of living for all

Craate and develop healthy and sustainable placas and communities
strengthen the role and impact of @-health prevention.

[l ol

Traffard [Interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2
RT 042021

FOREWORD

Trafford's Mental Health & Wellbeing Stram%mn-mzz is for the
whole pamllatian and has been developed by Trafford’s
integrated Mental Health Transformation Group.,

This group includes representatives from:

= Trafford Council

# MHS Trafford Clinleal Commissioning Group (CCG)

= Greater Manchester Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust (GMMH)
= Manchester University MHS Foundation Trust [MFT)

* Healthwatch Trafford

In addition to the steering group, extensive engagement has been
carried out with Trafford service user and carer groups, staff focus
roups, partnerships and workshops with the VCSE sector. Our

anks go to THRIVE Trafford and BlueSci in particular for their

support,

Traffard [Interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2
RT 042021

Page 24

Page 8 of 26




Page 9 of 26

FOREWORD

This interim strategy aims to enable all parts of the wider system in Trafford
to think about how to support good mental health and wellbeing.

Since the NHS was founded in 1948 great steps have been taken in the
identification and treatment of mental ill health and also in our
understanding of the predominantly social determinants of mental health
and wellbeing.

Trafford residents now have access to a wide range of mental health and
wellbeing support. But there is still much more to be done to ensure parity
of esteem between mental and physical healthcare, and to break down the
stigma that prevents many people with serious mental health problems from
seeking or receiving the care they need and deserve.

Traffard w.rlm]M';Tm:I Wallbeing Srategy. V.2 Trﬂﬁn rd

FOREWORD

This cne-year strategy cutlines how we propose to:

* Develop an sl age, -1I:!Fra|:!|: fdental Health and ‘Wellbeing Strategy by 2022 using the All Age THRIVE Framework as our guide. That strategy will align
with the Trafford Locolfy Plar and run thraugh until 2024, For thisinterim strategyaes ane focusing an adufts 18 years plus.

* Imalement a new Section 75 agreement betwesn GhH and Traffard Council

» Complete s review af social wark within integrated community mental health teams {Social Wark for Better Mental Health)

» Ensure an noressed focus on the nesds of alder peaple with functional mental health discrders as dementis is the subject of a separate strategy.
* Place citizen engagement and co-prodwction at the heart of everything we do

* [Establish an understanding of what money i being spent an mental heatth and wellbeing 2cross the system and whether it is achiewing the cutcomes we
eqpect

» Ensure Trafford's ‘care’ mental health services are resilient and fit far purpass paying particulsr sttention to the impact af the COVID pandemic
* Begin the refarm and re design of our mental health and wellbsing offer to Traffard’s citizens

*  Maintain our facus wpon achieving parity of esteem between mental and physical health with a particular emphasis on physical health checks for peaple
with severe mental illnesses

* Prioritise earky interventian and wherever passible the prevention of mental ill health. In particular we will wark closely with schoods, emaloyers, hausing
prosfders and others 10 ansune we Take eveny oppartenity (o promate gacd mantal health

+  Ensure that the wider determinapts af mental heatth are properly understood so we can address endemic nequeality and ensure our citizens and
Comunaties ane able o build resifence

Teafrd ki MertalHesfth & Wellsin Sstegy. V4.2 Trafford

Page 25



Page 10 of 26

STRATEGIC ALIGNMENT

This strategy aligns with:

NHS

The NH5 Long Term Plan

* The NHS Long Term Plan

* The Greater Manchester Health & Social Care
Partnership’s Population Health Plan

* The Trafford Together Locality Plan

* The Health and Well Being Strategy for
Trafford

* The Trafford Dementia Strategy

Traffard [Interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2
RT 042021

STRATEGIC ALIGNMENT

NHS Planning Prigrities 2021/22

Supparting the health and wellbeing of staff and taking action on recruitment and retention
Delivering the NHS COVID vaccination programme and continuing to meet the needs of patients with COWVID-19

Building on what we have learmed during the pandemic to transform the delivery of services, accelerate the restoration of
elective and cancer care and manage the increasing demand on mental health services

0. Expanding primary care capacity to improve access, local health outcormes and address healthinequalities

E.  Transforming community and urgent and emergency care to prevent inappropriate attendance at emergency departrments [ED),
improve timely admission to hospital for ED patientsand reduce length of stay

Moo

F.  Working collaboratively across systems to deliver on these pricrities.

NHS planning pricrties highlight the health and wellbelng of staff, managing the demand on mental health services and I:ure\.-entln
the inappropriate use of emergency departrments. Whilst many of these objectives are reflected in this strategy as specific menta
health and wellbeing work streams, all areas of the NHS guidance demand a consideration of parity of esteam and it will be important
for mental health and wellbeing to be central to how the system delivers against these priorities.

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,

A o Trafford

Page 26



STRATEGIC
ALIGNMENT

This  strategy recognises that the
determinants of mental health and
wellbeing are wide-ranging and many
existing strategies and programmes of
work are underway in Trafford to help
reduce inequality and improve lives.

This strategy dees not seek to duplicate
work already underway, rather
complement and suppart its delivery,

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,
RT 042021

ALL AGE
THRIVE

The THRIVE Framework
conceptualises mental
health and wellbeing within
five needs-based groupings
and establishes 8 principles
which we believe should
underpin the development
of Trafford's mental health
and wellbeing strategy :

Trafford (interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2
RT 042021

Page 11 of 26

Childmn's

Saivioin
S I TR
Fan

Those who need advice
and signposting

more sive and
specialised goals
based help

benefitted from orare
unable to use help, but are of
such a risk that they ane stillin
contact with services

Page 27

Trafford

Trafford



Page 12 of 26

ALL AGE THRIVE

The THRIVE Framewark - 8 principles:

1. Commaon language —a shared language which everyone can understand

2. Needs-led - rather than diagnostic led which allows support regard bess of diagnosis with a clear focus on need and a recognition
that need will naturally fluctuate over tirme and in response to circumstances

3. Shared decision-making at every level is at the heart of the THRIVE Framework for system change

4.  Proactive prevention and promotion — (< everyone's business and the framewark enables us all to come together to ensure
that this h-apflen; in every service (whether that is Social Care Health, Education, VCSE, Police, and Job Centres etc.) and every
-:na:-mr':m qit-,él he importance of identifying and proactively working with particularly wul nerable groups cannot be ower-
emphasise

5, Partnership working — working together to support and improve mental health is vital

6.  DOutcome informed — shared understanding of what we are trying to achieve by agreeing shared cutcomes from the cutset and
understanding early onwhere these are not being achleved

7. Reducing stigrma — we cannot emphasise encugh that mental health is everyone's business and we need to reduce the stigma
which surrounds poor mental health

8. Accessibility — the whole THRIVE system needs to be accessible to all and at all levels.

Traffard [hmrlrn]ﬂ'lrrrtlilrr "?:1?1‘1 Winllbaing Srategy. Vi3 Tl*uffﬂ rd

INTRODUCTION

Mental health challenges touch every life in Trafford: from a mother struggling with post-natal depression to a
YOUNE EEersan stmggl_ir_lg in school, Te a colleague absent from work to someone struggling with a long-term
E)h?&lt_ﬁﬂ health condition, To an elderly relative living with dementia to a family coping with bereavement

llowingthe death of a loved one. We haveall seen, and often persanally felt and experienced, the impact of
mental health problems.

fost mental health difficulties are preventable and most people recaver from ar manage their mental health
difficulties with the right support to live meaningful, healthy, productive lives,

Qur guiding ambition for mental health and wellbeing is simple and, if realised, will change and save lives,

We wil[ﬁmmme wellbeing and parity of esteem, prevent mental health difficulties and provide su ﬁp{:r‘t fesrr
mental health problems with the same commitment, passion and drive as we da for physical health problems
s0 that the needs of our citizens are prioritised, decisions shared and services co-produced; all of this achieved
using @ comman language we can all understand.

Teafrd ki MertalHesfth & Wellsin Sstegy. V4.2 Trafford

Page 28



Page 13 of 26

INTRODUCTION

We would like all Trafford"s citizens to be able to say:

= | can have hope, flourish — live my best life, achieve my goals, and connect deeply with others
* | can be open about my mental health and wellbeing without fear of judgement

* | am supported to maintain my own health and wellbeing at home and in my community
* | can access information, advice or support quickly and easily

= |am asked about my views. | feel listened to, understood and respected

* |am given choice and control. Decisions are made with me, not far me

* My physical and mental health nesds are assessed and considered together

» | receive support that is tailored to my individual needs, ratherthan a diagnosis

# | know that the people who support me are also supported

= | feel respected and am treated with dignity

* |can choose where, and with whom information about my healthis shared,

Traffard [hmrlrr-]iihrrtliln “?:1?1‘1 Wiallbeing Srategy, V.2 Tl*uffﬂ rd

INTRODUCTION

Improving child and adult mental health, narrowing the gap in life
expectancy, and ensuring parity of esteermn with physical health
are fundamental to unlocking the power and potential of
Trafford's communities.

There is no health without mental health = it is a positive
resource that allows us to fulfil our potential, cope with the
normal stresses of life, work productively, and contribute to our
community.

shifting the focus of care to prevention, early intervention and
resilience and delivering a sustainable mental health system in
Trafford will require simplified and strengthened leadership and
accountability across the whole system.

Enabling resilient communities, engaging inclusive employers and
working in partnership with our third sector colleagues can
transform the mental health and wellbeing of Trafford residents.

Traffard [l-mrlrr-]hhrrtlllrr H;l;::l Winllbeing Srategy. Va2 Tl*uffﬂ rd

Page 29



Page 14 of 26

COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting economic
recession have negatively affected many people’s mental
health and created new barriers for people already
suffering from mental illness. We must resource and plan
to meet current and predicted demands.

Most people will have experienced some emotional effect
because of the pandemic. Most people, given time, will
recover from this without ‘formal’ intervention.

Our focus must be on getting support right for those
communities families, groups and individuals we know are
being hardest hit.

Trafford (interim) Mental Healith & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2 ff
A ousoes Trafford

COVID-19

It is becoming clear that the impact of Covid-19 on mental health and wellbeing will be felt
for years to come and the ramifications are likely to be pervasive and long-lasting.

Maore people are now in contact with mental health services than ever previously recorded.

The potential for mental health problems during or after an acute Covid-19 infection,
especially for people with “long Covid” is also becoming increasingly clear. We must pay
close attention to how these symptoms progress In people experiencing them so we can
adapt and develop our offer to provide the best possible support,

In light of what we know so far, supporting existing and building new partnership working
between mental and physical health services will continue to be critically important if we
are to achieve ‘parity of esteam”.

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbsing Sratepy, W42
RT 042021 Trq}t!g rd

Page 30



Page 15 of 26

STIGMA AND MICONCEPTIONS

Unfortunately, not everyoie understands mental health problems, Some people may have misconceptions about what certain
diagneses mean. They may use dismissive, offensive or hurtful language

Stigra can form a barrier to people seeking support and help with thelr mental health needs and can make mental health problems
WOTSE,

We will combat stigma by
Supporting campalgns that tackle stigma such as Shining a Light an Sulelde, and Time te Chahge

Develop approaches to challenge nimby attitudes as they impact upon existing schemies and when developing new schemes and
prowvision within the borough

Praviding reliable infarmation so that people can understand thelr awn mental health more fully and understand what certain
terms and diagnoses mean

&

-

Promaoting the right of people to be fully invohed in their care and support

Ensuring that people can access adwocates if they want their support
Ensuring that pecple know thelr Fights

Listening to the experience and stories of people who experience mental health challenges and ensuring these influence the
ongoing review and redesign of Trafford's offer to its population.

Trafard e Mental Hesth 8 Welleing Sratgy V4 2. Trafford

TRAUMA INFORMED PRACTICE
FRAMEWORK [nHs Education Scotland (2017)]

Trauma Is every ones business & as a workforce everyone
has a role to play in understanding & responding to
people effected by trauma.

Around 1in 3 adults in England report having
experienced at least one traumatic event

Type 1 trauma - usually single incident events such as
rapes, assaults or serious accidents, e.g. road traffic
accidents, terrorist attacks or other types of major
emergencies.

pe 2 or "Complex Trauma" - this form of trauma and
abuse is usually experienced interpersonally, persists
over time and is difficult to escape from. Complex
trauma is often experienced in the context of close
relationships (e.g. childhood abuse, domestic abuse) but
can also be experienced in adulthood in the context of
war, torture or human trafficking.

Trafford

Page 31



Page 16 of 26

TRAUMA INFORMED PRACTICE.....

* The NHS long-term plan commits to developing trauma-informed care
In relation to a community offer for people with severe mental health
problems, but also a service for vulnerable young people in contact
with the youth justice system. Additionally, an expectation of trauma-
informed approaches in mental health services accessed by people
sl‘eeping rough is included in the NHS mental health implementation
plan

* To achieve this will require a cultural shift, not simply a behavioural
one —-a chang}le in the way we understand the impact of trauma, which
in turn will influences how we behave towards others

* We willembed trauma informed practice as we co-produce new
models of community care for Trafford’s citizens. This in turn will form
the foundation of wider developments to ensure that all mental
health and wellbeing services provide an environment where a person
who has experienced trauma feels safe and can develop trust.

PR Trafford

TOGETHER

TRAUMA INFORMED PRINCIPLES.....

* Safety rather than threat

* Choice & Empowerment rather than
control

* Collaboration rather than coercion
* Trust rather than betrayal

insert title here Trqocffﬂg rd

Page 32



Page 17 of 26

MENTAL HEALTH TRANSFORMATION IN
TRAFFORD

To deliver the Trafford Together Locality Plan, Trafford Council and NHS Trafford CCG
have embarked on an ambitious joint transformation Fm_gramme to improve outcomes
for Trafford residents who are experiencing mental health issues.

The programme consists of 3 key elements:

= A new integrated Mental Health Strategy for Trafford using the All Age Thrive Framework
to redesign and refocus mental health services

= A review of soclal work within integrated community mental health teams (Soclal Work
for Better Mental Health)

* A review of the existing s75 Partnership Agreement between GMMH and the Council

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbsing Sratepy, W4 2
A s Trafford

THE NHS LONG TERM PLAN FOR MENTAL HEALTH
2019-2024

The NHS Long Term Plan makes a renewed commitment to improve and widen access to care for children and adults neading
mental health suppert.

The MHS Long Term Plan aims to deliver the fastest expansion in mental health services in the NHS's history, with thousands more

adultf being able to access talking therapies [JAPT} for common u:IiOs?n:It_ars and batter 5 rt b-gin%-offer_ |t children and young

Eeoﬁ& Eljlﬁi highlighted earlier in this interim strategy, the neads of children will be addressed in the definitive all age strategy by
pri .

It will alse improve how the MHS treats people with severe mental illnesses, including during crisis, and will ensure more mothers
fﬁp&f?lrleftqma ?wer\e mental health issues get the treatment they need — with their partners baing offered mental health suppart for
& first time too.

This one r strategy will lay the groundwork for the delivery of the MHS Long Term Plan via Trafford’s Locality Plan and this
integrated Mantal Health & Wellheing Strategy running through until 2024,

The NHS Plan can only be delivered by an integrated health and care system and will need the suppert of our colleagues and partners
across the statutory, voluntary and private sectors as well as our communities and citizens.

Taford e Menta Heath B Welleing Sratey. V.2 Trafford

Page 33



Page 18 of 26

THE NHS LONG TERM PLAN FOR MENTAL HEALTH
2019-2024

The NHS Li:lnE.lTerrn Plan for Mental Health strongly reaffirms the imlp-urranoe of achieving parity of esteem between mental and
physical health and clearly focusses, for the first time, on severe mental illness. The plan alms to:

* Transform mental health care so that more people can access treatment by increasing funding nationally at a faster rate than the
overall NHS budget - and by at least £2.3bn 3 year by 2023,/24

- ﬂsihe it easier and quicker for people of all ages to receive mental health crisis care, around the clock, 365 days a year, using NHS
* Expand specdalist mental health care for mothers during and following pregnancy, with mental health assessrments offered tw
partners so they can be signposted to services for support if they need |t

* Expand services, including through schools and colleges, so that an extra 345,000 children and yvoung people aged 0-25 can get
5uﬁn}rl 'EIEI\Et-FI'E‘}' nead i inwagst atwork henengrtf‘lem young ple 78 8

* Continue to develop services in the community and hospitals, Includln% talking theraples and mental health llialson teams, to
provide the right level of care for hundreds of thousands more people with cornmon or severe mental illnesses,

What we knows is that this plan cannet be achieved in isolatian from the wider rapge of social care, woluntary, community and prival
initiatives tIEt can reduce demand a efp prevent mantal nheallh crisas and il-llq'le:slallﬂ:.| I?we ara to achiewe ;hne Long Term Fllanls'g
ambitions we will need to be Imaginative and collaborative to maximise the impact of our resources.

Trafford Drter] Mera Heakh & Walbeing Srategy. V4 2. Trﬂffﬂ rd

TRAFFORD’S JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

What does mental health and wellbeing lock like in Trafford?
How many people in Trafford are affected by mental health problems?

* Maore than 1 in 10 adults ﬁld.m#ar\e on GF registers for de'ﬁlr\ession and recent trends suggest that the number of existing cases
[prevalence} of depression in Tratford is increasing. Trafford has the second highest prevalence of depression amangst its group of
similar authaorities [Commen Mental Health Disorders, 2020)

* In arecent survey to measure the impact of COVID-19, 45% of Trafford residents had high levels of self-reported anxiety compared
with 40% for Greater Manchester.

*  Approximately 2,291 adults (0.94%) are on a Trafford GP register because they have a severe mental liness

* The sulclde rate in Trafford (s 8.1 per 100,000 population and is simllargtatlslically sigfﬂiflcam} to England average of 10.1 per
100,000, Suicide ratesin males (12,6 per 100k} are higher compared with females (4 per 100k}

= Owverall, spprosimately 7500 Trafford citizens |18+ receive support and / or care commissioned by Trafford Council or Trafford CCG
due to thelr mental health or wellbei ng. This represents approxdmarely 3% of the borough’s population

= There are an additional 5000 children in Trafford who have mental heath disorders.

Trafard e Mental Hesth 8 Welleing Sraegy V42 Trafford

Page 34



Page 19 of 26

TRAFFORD’S JOINT SRTATEGIC NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

What does mental health and wellbeing lock like in Trafford#
Which groups within Trafford are most at risk from mental health problems?

*  Half of all mental health problems have been established by the age of 14, increasing to 75% by the age of 24

*  Trauma, poverty, extreme stress, xposure to violence and low social support are some of the factors that increase the risk of
developing mental health problems

* There s a 66 percentage point gap in the employment rate betwaen those in contact with secondany mental health sendcas and
the owerall employment rate, Adults with a serious mental illness in Trafford are almaost five times more likely to die early than the
general population of England

»  A2% of adults with a serious mental iHness smoke

*  Unfortunately we don't have good prosy Indicators of underlying mental health problems, but one we can use Is sulclde. Trafford
Council has held a svicide dataset since June 2019 which is updated in real time, Sub-group analysis of the suicide dataset can
present a plcture of groups who are most at risk of mental [l-health. Fortunately, the number of subcides in Trafford are low but
the results of the analysis should be interpreted with caution,

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbsing Sratepy, Y42
A aanas Trafford

TRAFFORD’S JOINT SRTATEGIC NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

What does mental health and wellbeing look like in Trafford?
Gender

= Many indicators of mental illness {e.g. hospital admissions for self-harm, prevalence of depression and
anxiety) put fermales at higher risk of mental iliness, However, the sulcide rate remains higher in males
[12.6%) compared with fernales (4%).

Age

= Around 70% of suicides were inunder 30 years of age with the highest numbers in 30-34 year age group.

Traffard [llmrlrn]hhrrtlII‘T H;l;::l Winllbeing Srategy. Va2 Tl*uffﬂ rd

Page 35



Page 20 of 26

TRAFFORD’S JOINT SRTATEGIC NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

What does mental health and wallbeing lock like in Trafford?

Deprivation

Deprivation was categorised into five quintiles using IMD scores: quintile 1 was the most deprived, 3 was average deprivation and
5 was the least deprived. Hence, the lower the deprivation quintile, the more deprived the population. The highest percentage of
suicide were in the least deprived quintile IB-S‘ESJ and the le:-west_l:‘l;er':entage in the average deprivation quintile |10%}, There were
niovisible trends in sulcide notifications across deprivation quintiles

Employment status

* The highest percentage (38%) of sulcides were in the unemployed category.

Traffard w.rlm]M';Tm:I Wallbeing Srategy. V.2 Trﬂﬁn rd

TRAFFORD’S JOINT SRTATEGIC NEEDS
ASSESSMENT

What does mental health and wellbeing look like in Trafford?

Protective factors

* The most modifiable and imhsortant rotective factors for mental health and the most important
determinants of mental wellbeing lie in the family, the environment, the community and the
soclety we live in

* The average attainment 8 score in Trafford is the highest in the region (57.6in 2019/20).

* Trafford has a high rate of employment (79.6% in 2019/20 compared to England average of
76.2%); the pap in employment rate between those with a long-term condition and the overall
rate is also narrower than average (6.4% compared to 10.6% for England in 2015/20)

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2
A o Trafford

Page 36



Page 21 of 26

WHAT ARE WE GOING TO DO DURING
2021/20227

We propose 5 broad areas of focus during 2021/2022:

1. The development of broad underpinning ‘enablers’

2. Ensure Trafford’s ‘core’” mental health services = community and
inpatient — are resilient and fit for purpose

3. Beginning the reform and redesign of our mental health and
wellbeing offer to Trafford’s citizens

4. Early intervention and preventive approaches
5. Reducing mental health inequalities.

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbsing Sratepy, W4 2
A o Trafford

WHAT ARE WE GOING

TD DD DU RI NG The development of broad underpinning ‘enahlers’
2021/20227
The money we spend
We have begun a whole system analysis of the money we spend
in Trafford on mental health and weﬁbeing. We will analyse this

spend in terms of where mental health nesds originate, where
resources are then deployed to meet those needs and how
spend does or does not address the inequalities experienced by
certain sectors of our population, We believe that by carrying
out this work we will be much better placed to maximise the
impact resources can have on the mental health and wellbeing
of our population.

We will complete this work by October 2021 and are committed
te making this information public in support of true partnership
warking, co-production and shared decision making

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbsing Sratepy, W4 2 T u d

AT 042021 FOSETHER

Page 37



Page 22 of 26

WHAT ARE WE GOING
TD DO DU RI NG The development of broad underpinning ‘enablers’

2021/20227

Understanding performance

In Trafford we measure lots of different areas of performance,
We want to ensure that we bring these measurements together
into a coherent and balanced ‘scorecard” which will help us
understand the mental health and wellbeing of cur population
and whether the thll‘lﬁs we are doing are making a positive
impact, More than this we are committed to 2 balanced
approach to understanding performance and are particularly
interested in ensuring that stories and case studies inform the
developmentof our strategy and services.

We will complete stage one = the bringing tuﬁether of existin
data sets and measures of performance and the evaluation o
gaps - of our performance review by July 2021,

Trafford Drter] Mera Heakh & Walbeing Srategy. V4 2. TIﬂffﬂ rd

WHAT ARE WE GOING
The development of broad underpinning ‘enablers’
TD DO DU RI NG Engaging our citizens

202 1’}'202 2 7 The paople best placed to tell us what works are our citizens, the people using sur
* sarvices and the communities we serve. Effective participation should be a natural
part of tha way wa work, Engagemant, both community and individual is central to
public mental health, The former i about building on assets and involving
commaunitias in framing the issues and the solutions, the latter with developing
individual strengths and resiliance. To that end we are committed to ensuring
affective angagamsant and in particular to ensuring that co-production is employed
toensura that our strategy truly reflacts the needs of our atizens and that the care
and support we offer is in line with the THRIVE Framework described earber in this
document.

‘Wa will commission a VCSE partner to support Trafford's esisting work to
structurally embsad the voices of our citizens and carry out community and citizen
angagamant using a varkaty of mechanisms such as the use of stories to ansura
this strategy and resulting changes are co-preduced. This arangameant will be in
place by April 2021.

Wa will address the inequalities faced by people not able to access digital
communications by establishing & working party tasked with reviawing curmant
arrangervents for access to mental haalth and wellbeing services, the Impact of
coviD 19 and of soclal and economic inequalities. This group will report no later
than Janeary 2022 for proposak to be implemented as a core element of the
integrated meantal haalth and wellbeing strategy from 2022 onwards.

Traffrd ki Mental Hesfth 8 Wellsing Sstegy. V4.2 Trafford

Page 38



WHAT ARE WE GOING
TO DO DURING
2021/20227

Traffard [Interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,
RT 042021

WHAT ARE WE GOING
TO DO DURING
2021/20227

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,
RT 042021

Page 23 of 26

Ensure Trafford's ‘eore’ mental health services are resilient and fit for purpose
Cur immediate priorities are:

*  Reviewing hospital admissions and discharges to understand the reasons for delays
+ Implamant a new Section 75 sgraement batwean GMMH and Trafford Councl

+ Cormplete a review of soclal work within integrated community mental health teams
(Social Wiork for Better Mental Health)

+  Complate a review of care and accommesdation in Trafford for people with mental haalth
neads, This will include a reviaw of all out of borough placemsants

*  Ensuring our inpatient and other servioes are adequately resourced so as to cope with the
high kavals of demand as a result of the COVI[-19 pandemic

+  Ensurlng recurrent funding for Trafford's Primary Care Mental Health & Wellbeing Service
. F;&E%{_Lng recurrant funding to maintain Traffords Home Based Treatment Team at core
i

Cormplate the waiting &t Inltlative so Bzaple wialting for ADHD and ASD assessrments and
senveoes are hedped as quickly & possi

+ Agreeing a model for and funding of alternative modets of support fior those of our
citizens who find thamsalves in a mental haalth crisis,

Trafford

BII the reform and redesign of our mental health And wellbeing offer To Trafford’s
citizens

Qur immediate priorities are to:

* |dentify a suitable social care resource to support the delivery of this strategic work
PrOET e

- %uapﬁ;lré the development of comprahensive Long Cowid care and support sarvices in
r T

= In 20212022 we will achleve the nationally mandated performance targets for the
provision of physical health checks for people with severa mental @iness

* Bagin tha planning of an integrated localty-based modal of Iutzlma'r_l. and community
mental haaith care to improve commu care Er e '-'ﬂﬁ sevara mental
dinasses, and to offer increased support for indwiduak sho self-harm, have -
morbed eating disorders, ar parson disordar; and a bocality-based 1APT offer
allgned with primary care, GP mental health workers and WCSE

*  Bagin dwel-milna 5 to enhance tﬁlﬂlrnuninr support and rrative forms of
pravesson for those with cormmon mental ilness or pecphs expenencing crss

*  Provide greater choice and control for pegple with mental il health and support tham
to Fve well at homs and in their communities

* Finakse a social care action plan in order to implement the recommendations of the
sochal care review

* Implement the governanca structura to ensure Care Act complance
* Commision a speclalist older people’s residential and nursing resource to meet the

complex needs of older pecpla inchuding those with damantia
Trafford
TOGETHER

Page 39



Page 24 of 26

WHAT AH E WE G D | N G Early Intervention and preventive approaches (wider determinants of health)

TO DO DURING
2021/20227

Our approach willl be:

+

To focus o the positive, Promating mental wellbeing moves the focus sy from illness and i centeal
ta am indeeidual’s resfience, social pumpose, avtaramy and shility to make e choices

Ta focws an the wider social, sconomic, cultural and environmental determinants of mental hesfth,

Ta take a e cowrse appraach - personal risk and pratective factars are determined in early childhaod,
mrimarily ini the context of Family relstianships.

Ta take & truly multidisciplinary and inter-<sectoral approach as no one discipline has 28 the knowledge
or power 1o effect the reguired kewel of change across the system

Cur immediate priarities ane:

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2

RT 042021

WHAT ARE WE GOING
TO DO DURING
2021/20227

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4T,

RT 042021

‘Wellheing at work

5 ways to wellheing

Sackal prescrifiing

Supporting access to greenspaces for all

Lalf-help

At the effectieeness of Local Sutharity and C0G :npiul,g_:-:_'m"la'\: appraaches and seoport
emaloyers in Traffard ta best supgort the mental health and wellaeing of their warkfarce

Strengthen the J5M4 in terms of mental health inegualities

Trafford

FOSETHER

Reduce mental health inequalities

* The pandemit has intensified existing inequalities and Trafford is
determined to improve wellbeing as we emerge from this, through a
system-wide approach to mental health equali

* We recognise that some people and communities are at much greater
risk of warsened mental health: those living in Fmrm'g.r. poer guality
housing ar with precaricus or no commoen employment: those living
with an existing mental health problenm, inclid nF addiction to drigs,
alcahal or gambling; alder peaple wha are mare likely be bereaved%y
Covid-19 and ma-{ be at greater risk of social lselatien; women and
children exposed 1o viclence and trayma at home; pecple with long-
term health conditions; and people from BAME communities where
prevalence of Covid-19 is higher and outcomes are worse

+ We will take an innovative, system-wide approach to addressing
mental health inequalities at their root causes in Trafford

* we will embed a proportionate universalism  approach  which
addresses whole  population  mental  wellbeing  promotion and
provides additional support for high risk groups

= We will work with partners across the system, building on our
innowvative unity hub approach to wellbeing which focuses on early
intervention.

Trafford

Page 40



GOVERNANCE &
REPORTING

The TIMHRG reports  to Trafford’s Living
Well At Home redesign group using a
highlight report which has been established
to capture and report on the priorities listed
within this strategy.

We will ensure this report is comprehensive
across health, care and public health
domains by June 2021.

The highlight report will be available for
scrutiny by all partners In the interest of co-
production and accountability.

Trafford (interim) Mental Health & Wellbeing Srategy. V4.2

RT 042021

ACROMNYM

asn

MFT

GLOSSARY
& REFERENCES

i

i

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,

RT 042021

Page 25 of 26

213
Gl
1ART
IMD

Living Well at Home

Trafford Integrated Mental Health Transformation
Steering Group

Highlight report
w.c. 11/04/2021

Lot Wi v () D o Tt
Thin potiod ANG s 0 Loy R T

G . (TG mowivon <aguchy wpacing o0 pogeascs

L

Trafford

EXPLANATION

Atterdion Defich Hyperactivity Discrder

Axstism Spectnem Disorder

Ermerpancy Depariment

CraatarManchastsr Mantal Health&HES Foundation Trust
Imprewing & coass o Peychol ogical Tharapies

Indicas of Daprivation

MaFateictar LNl [y MHS Foamalation Trust

Tratford Clinicald Cormeris komin g G rowp

Tratford Metropolitan Borcugh Council

Vobardary, Cormemranity & Social Ende rpeise

Trafford

Page 41



GLOSSARY

& REFERENCES

Shicks ]

WMarmat: Fair Socely, Heoltky Lises
Shided

Trafford Localety Plan

Shick
*Saocial Whork For Battar Meeial Haalth'

Shice
Parity of Estasen

Shicke 7

NHS Lowg Tarm Man

Shic= T

Gt iflanch asber Bealih & Social Cara Partesaship's
Population Heakth Plan

Shicle 7

Trathord Haaltn & Wellssing Stratagy

Shic= T
Tratford Daeveenitl a S tratagy

Shicke3.
NHS Flanning Priontios 2o - 2001

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,
RT 042021

GLOSSARY

& REFERENCES

e 1E
Shiring s Light om Suicicle
Shick= 1B

Tirr 10 CFangs

Slice 19
Saction 75

Shid= 21

MHS 111

Elada 13

Trafford loimt Strategic Needs Anakysis
Ll 16

Attainment 3 Soores

Sl 31
Trafford Primary Core Wlenial Health & Wellbeing Service
Shaka 32
Corm Bt

Shicks 13
& Wiays to Wellnaing

Traffard [interim] Mental Health & Wellbeing Sratepy. V4.2,
RT 042021

Page 26 of 26

REFEREMNCE SOURCE

hitpedf wesnwed e iutsafhisalth a3

pia, gl b AT S0 S

tamweil - social work adul mental haath &.pdf
http:f e cemredormenda | health or gk per ity exteem

hitps:! fwsaig. L

htina: 7
conbetuiphoads’ 3o

hatisn-Haa ith-Plan 204 7.

Fura L
1 B0 Hca 6 Mt Ara
h 2 Hi i i

REFEREMNCE SOURCE

http:ffshineegalgvorecide pg. ikl

bt Fuews me-torcha nge gegul!

hitps: asai ol o b bl o O A TR

e -Tun d batber-cara-fun | O S -
Libraryyintegredec-comemi son ing-and grovizion
https p.rube e n
wn-mmﬂmmwmn—ily

hit wewnwe fratfordisnan rd-JShiA

hirg wariice gow

{ayEamyy attachment dat

RovereTe piggsch:

L1 Eyopress 3 a

nd Etimeenent B how megsires ane calosbded pdf
hibtps: fwsa, e | - Tk
hesith-and-welkeirg-yerviee

Page 42



Agenda ltem 7

1
TRAFFORD COUNCIL
Report to: Health Scrutiny Committee
Date: 17t November 2021
Report for: Noting
Report of: Director of Public Health
Report Title

Local response to trends in alcohol consumption and harm

Summary

This report addresses the question of alcohol as a risk factor, the consequences of
the national increase in alcohol consumption, and how Trafford services are
responding to changes in demand.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Report be noted

Background

Alcohol is a normal part of many of our lives, yet every year in the UK alcohol-related
harm leads to thousands of lives lost. The risk is not just to those we think of as
dependent drinkers. Patients on cancer, liver and stroke wards are often ‘normal
heavy drinkers who have been unknowingly harming their bodies.

While drugs can have a devastating impact on the health and wellbeing of individuals
who misuse them, and their families, alcohol has a far greater impact on public health
because so many more people drink at levels that damage their health (approximately
10.4 million people in England) compared to the number of people who took an illicit
drug in the last year (approximately 2.7 million people).

This report is written at a time of easing Covid-19 restrictions, but continuing high
Covid-19 community infection rates.

Despite pubs, clubs and restaurants closing for approximately 31 weeks during the
national lockdowns, the total amount of alcohol released for sale during the pandemic

1
Page 43



was still similar to the pre-pandemic years, which suggests people were drinking more
at home. Indeed, in shops and supermarkets just over 12.6 million extra litres of
alcohol were sold in the financial year 2020 to 2021 compared to 2019 to 2020 (a
24.4% increase).

Comparing March 2020 and March 2021, there was a 58.6% increase nationally of
people reporting that they are drinking at increasing and higher-risk levels (50 units a
week for men, 35 units a week for women)'.

It has been reported widely that alcohol misuse increased nationally during the
pandemic, but this varied among groups, with those drinking least pre-lockdown
cutting down further, but some daily drinkers (18%) increasing their consumption
during lockdown',i,  Increased alcohol consumption, particularly among heavy
drinkers, in 2020 has caused an unprecedented acceleration in alcoholic liver disease
deaths". This is likely to further widen health inequalities.

Both alcohol-related deaths and deaths caused by drugs have been increasing for
many years'. Alcohol-specific deaths registered in quarter 4 (Oct-Dec) of 2020
showed an age-standardised rate of 13.6 deaths per 100,000 people, the highest rate
for any quarter in almost two decades. The number of drug-related deaths (4,561 in
England and Wales) was 3.8% higher in 2020, compared with 2019, the highest
number since records began in 1993.Vi

Earlier this year, the second part of the Dame Carol Black review of drug services was
published. The shortcomings described in the report (funding cuts, fragmentation and
diminished partnership working, depleted workforce) provide the basis for bringing
about much needed longer-term change to the way substance misuse is addressed in
the UK, in terms of prevention, treatment and recovery. The report recommends
increased funding and the creation of a governmental Drugs Unit (now established),
establishing a Centre for Addictions to oversee workforce development, a
Commissioning Quality Standard and a National Outcomes Framework. While the
review focused on drugs, many of its recommendations apply equally to alcohol
treatment and support services.

The first GM drug and alcohol strategy' 2019-21 sets out a plan to reduce the harms
caused by both alcohol and drugs, across the 10 local authorities, with prevention and
early intervention highlighted as the first of six key priorities. In addition, the GM drug
commissioner meetings, chaired by the GM-CA substance misuse lead, has adopted
a number of commissioning standards across local authorities, which will help to align
activity across GM and ensure consistency.

Statistics on alcohol harm in Trafford

The spine chart below displays the latest hospital alcohol admissions data for Trafford.
It can be seen that Trafford is rated Amber or Green for most categories, except the
Broad measure for Males for alcohol-related conditions, an indicator on which Trafford
has tracked above the national average since 2008/9.

Page 44



Compared with England ~ @setier 95% O Similar @ Worse 95%

ONot applicable

Recent trends: = Couldnotbe s No significant ' Increasing & ' Increasing & . Decreasing & ‘ Decreasing &

«a note is attached to the value, hover over to see more details

Benchmark Value

calculated change getting worse getting better getting worse getting better
wu‘rnl 25th Percentile
Trafford Region England
Indicator Period Recent Count Value Value Value Worst
Trend

Admission episodes for alcohal-related conditions (Narrow):
New method. This indicator uses a new set of attributable
fractions, and so differ from that originally published. po1ag - - %3 41 oM 19 o7
(Persons)
Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow):

ew method. This indicator uses a new set of attributable - \
N thod. This indicat tof aftributable  2019/20 703 655 807 695 1,205
fractions, and so differ from that originally published. (Male)
Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow):
New method. This indicator uses a new set of attributable
fractions, and so differ from that originally published. Q0199 - 2 29 3 s
(Female)
Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad):
New method. This indicator uses a new set of attributable 201920 - 4080 1831 2107 1815 4067
fractions, and so differ from that originally published. ’ ' !
(Persons)
Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad):

ew methad. This indicator uses a new set of attributable - , ’ ,
N hod. This indi f attributable  2019/20 3,051 2942 3252 2809 6,103
fractions, and so differ from that originally published. (Male)
Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Broad):
New method. This indicator uses a new set of attributable 201920 - 1029 879 1090 043 2950

fractions, and so differ from that originally published.
(Female)

75th Percentile Best

England

Range

A

Best

286

389

1,048

1,561

539

The methodology for these reports has now changed, but it can be seen below that on
all of these hospital admissions measures by age-group, Trafford is rated Green or
Amber. The under 18s figures which were previously reported as Red for Trafford no
longer appear to be collected, from April 2021. The old methodology is listed as

appendix 1, for reference.

3
Page 45



Compared with England OBetter 95% O Similar @Worse 95% O Not applicable «a note is attached to the value, hover over to see more details #

Recent trends: = Couldnotbe i No significant 4 Increasing & 4 Increasing & @ Decreasing &  J§ Decreasing &
calculated change getting worse getting better getting worse getting better

Trafford Region England England
Indicator Period Recent Count Value Value Value Worst Best
Trend

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow) -

Under 40s: New method. This indicator uses a new set of

attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally Q019,20 - 181 1702 2318 1887 397.8
published. (Persons)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow) -

Under 40s: New method. This indicator uses a new set of 201920 - 1

attributable fractions, and so differ from that criginally

published. (Male)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow) -

Under 40s: New method. This indicator uses a new set of

attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally 201929 - 62 m83 1822 143§ 35179
published. (Female)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 40 to 64 years: New method. This indicator uses a new
set of attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally
published. (Persons)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 40 to 64 years: New method. This indicator uses a new
set of attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally
published. (Male)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 40 to 64 years: New method. This indicator uses a new
set of attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally
published. (Female)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 65+ years: New method. This indicator uses a new set of
attributable fractions, and so differ from that criginally
published. (Persons)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 65+ years: New method. This indicator uses a new set of
attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally
published. (Male)

Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions (Narrow)
— 65+ years: New method. This indicator uses a new set of
attributable fractions, and so differ from that originally
published. (Female)

73.0

8 2252 2816 2237 5146

721

451

2019/20 = 480 602 895 798 1,496 341

a
o
>
(<]
]

201920 - 341 875 1200 983 1,876 421

201920 - 139 342 600 618 1,317 221

@)

201920 - 323 785 850 839 1,447 515

2019/20 =~ 244 1,310 1400 1334 2416

841

2019/20 = 79 358 380 420 965 179

Although the national under 18 indicator has been discontinued, Appendix 2 shows
some Trafford local data collection by the CCG on the number of admissions to
hospital for young people aged 0-17 and it can be seen that there is a downward trend
in the 3 year running total, from 31 in 2018-19 to its current level of 27 in 2020/21 (last
3 years added together). This may, in part, reflect harm reduction work by Early Break.
Early Break will continue to provide this, with a clear aim being to encourage earlier
referral, so as to avoid additional vulnerability and limit any alcohol harm being
experienced by young people and their families. Their approach is person-centred
and they currently run Holding Families in Trafford, which is a PHE Innovation Fund
project, examining the effect on family functioning, due to parental substance misuse,
with the aim being to increase parenting skills and confidence and improve emotional
health and wellbeing of any young people living in the household.

Responding to alcohol misuse during the pandemic

Adult Addictions Service

The Covid-19 pandemic continues to present a unique set of challenges for adult
addiction services in Trafford. Achieve Trafford provide bespoke drug and alcohol
treatment offers based upon individual needs. The service focuses on those who
engage in harmful drug and alcohol use and there has been a significant increase in

Page 46



referrals for alcohol interventions, particularly in the period of emergence from
pandemic associated social restrictions and lockdown.

The service receives a significantly higher number of referrals for alcohol compared to

other substances, opiates for example, and they have seen this continue through the
pandemic.

140
120
100
80
60
40
20

6T uer

6T 9°4
6T 1Bl
61 Jdv

<
1)
<
=
©

Trafford Referrals by Substance

M Alcohol ™ Alcohol & Non-Opiate ™ Non-Opiate Opiate

- o wn - o o wn - - - o wn

cggmgg mngzcggmgozgmmzu EErg

S m © + 2 o 5 T Y 5 @ 5 m © + 2 o 0 T ¥ 35 Q2 S5 S @w O

P D T e A e NN I MN TN O NN D ONTSNO O
N} N}

o © 3 © 0o be@ogoge oRocokrRrRrDRRREPRAEN

Treatment commencement numbers by substance are shown in the chart below, and

also show higher numbers of alcohol clients, and a spike in nhumbers starting alcohol
treatment in June 2021.

45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

6T uef

6T 9°4
6T 1B

E——

61 Ay =
6T Aey

Trafford Commencements by Substance

M Alcohol ™ Alcohol & Non-Opiate @ Non-Opiate Opiate

LL .||||L
> n
c O
® S
b3

<
Q
<
N
o

PE—

6T 190

6T NON
61220 =
0¢ 4dy
oz Inr

0z 8ny

0g 1des

—
c
=}
N
o

6T Inf

Tz Ainp

0¢ 9e4

0z J1eN

0Z 0

0¢ 2=d

T ged

TC BN

TZ ddy

1z Aey

Tcunr

17 Sny =—
1z 1des ==

Throughout the challenges of the Covid-19 pandemic, the enhancement of our digital
offer by GMMH has provided a means of making a range of psychosocial interventions
accessible to the whole recovery community, including those who require interventions

5
Page 47



for alcohol related harm. In all areas of GMMH, Breaking Free Online has been a
highly successful tool, attracting and retaining groups who may not otherwise have
accessed services.

As a result of recent changes to their approach to referrals and progression to non-
structured treatment, Achieve have seen an increase in service users access the ‘front
end’ treatment offer which includes a digital offer, and a high proportion of these have
been for alcohol support.

The national picture of increasing drug-related death and alcohol mortality is of
concern to commissioners and providers alike. Achieve Trafford have responded to
this emerging concern by using harm-reduction interventions, including take-home
naloxone, liaising with smoking cessation services and vulnerable adult nursing and
social care teams. They have strong, long-established relationships with the
hepatology teams at North Manchester General Hospital, ensuring those with serious
alcohol-related illnesses access treatment, thus reducing alcohol-related morbidity
and mortality.

The role of Alcohol Liaison Teams

It is imperative to use an acute hospital admission for alcohol-related illness as an
opportunity to engage people and encourage them to seek treatment. GMMH have
excellent working relations with the specialist alcohol nurses in the acute hospitals
which serve Trafford residents, including their contributions at our Multi-Disciplinary
Team meetings, training sessions, referrals to our Assertive Outreach Team (AOT)
who provide in reach to the wards and individual case discussions. GMMH also
provide in-patient detox through the Chapman Barker Unit based at our Prestwich Site
and service users can also access rapid-access beds through the RADAR system if
presenting with acute alcohol problems at local emergency departments.

In the wake of the pandemic, there has been a sharp increase in demand for addiction
treatment services. GMMH anticipate this to continue and have responded to this
across our service by implementing new approaches and changes to service models
to meet demand. As a direct result of increasing demand and the vision to provide an
outstanding quality service to all, GMMH have introduced a number of strategies to
assure service users, stakeholders and staff that they can expect the most efficient
use of resources while delivering quality care.

Targeting interventions to those who need it most

The increased demand for interventions has necessitated a more targeted approach
to triaging new referrals. This new streamlined approach will ensure that service users
are assessed with the complexity of their needs in mind; they can thus quickly access
the most appropriate level of treatment in the most appropriate way. Implementing this
in Trafford has enabled us to provide a ‘front end’ offer for a service user population
who may not have traditionally accessed drug and alcohol services.

These interventions will be centred on a digital offer, as well as recovery coordination,
allowing easy access to those who may be in employment or who find it difficult to
access appointments during normal business hours. This approach also allows us to
work at greater pace, and with renewed focus, with those who require a range of

Page 48



interventions, including opiate substitution therapy. This approach enables those
service users meeting high risk indicators, and those who require a bespoke package
of care, to access treatment more quickly.

As a by-product of the Covid-19 pandemic, there has been a renewed focus on harm
reduction and keeping people safe. Providers continue to work closely with
commissioners, supported by their data and performance team, to review and modify
performance monitoring frameworks to meet the current challenges facing services.

Characteristics of the client population and increasing complexity

The past 18 months have been challenging for everyone, but many of those whose
lives are affected by addiction and additional complexities, such as mental health
issues, have faced particularly difficult challenges. Evidence suggests over 70% of
clients presenting to adult substance misuse services in Trafford report a co-existing
mental health need.

The service user population for whom GMMH provide care can include significant
challenge and complexity. Comorbidity is common and service users can present with
a myriad of health and social needs, often resulting in diagnostic uncertainty. Across
the addictions division, there is a Quality and Governance Lead who maintains
oversight of areas, such as drug and alcohol related deaths, inquests, incident
management and investigations. The central component and objective of this role is
to steer and develop quality, governance and safeguarding within the division,
providing detailed analysis of trends and responses to emerging risks for individual
and communities.

The Assertive Outreach Team continue to deliver a hospital in-reach and liaison
service, linking closely with Mental Health and Alcohol Liaison Nurses, negotiating
access to the wards to arrange support, particularly prior to discharge. Achieve work
closely with the Alcohol Nursing Teams based in the hospital to offer support to those
ready for discharge and offer a clear pathway from hospital to structured treatment for
aftercare support.

Young people (under 18s)

As Covid-19 restrictions have eased, work has taken place by Early Break (EB) with
emergency departments, in order to improve pathways and improve continuity of care,
post-discharge. Partnership outreach work between EB and the youth team at
Talkshop has taken place on evenings and at weekends, involving workers taking to
the streets, across Trafford, to speak to young people and educate them on the
dangers of using alcohol and drugs. Advice and information has also gone out on the
EB social media account and via fresher fairs. Professional development training is
offered (via Trafford Strategic Safeguarding Board) on Hidden Harm and Tier one
training is available on young people drug and alcohol misuse, together with details of
advice and support available. Early Break is listed, as part of substance misuse
support available, via the Trafford directory.

It is noted by EB that demand fluctuates according to vulnerabilities, such as trauma,
adversity, changing emotional health, though young people in Trafford tend to access
services later, which increases the likelihood that they may need a clinical assessment

7
Page 49



(as opposed to being managed, via early intervention). It is noted that referrals from
Trafford schools are not always made, leading to missed opportunities to avoid pupil
exclusion and provide early intervention and support. There is a cohort of young adults
aged between 18 and 24 who drink problematically, but are not alcohol-dependent,
have complex social or mental health issues, but do not qualify for support available
from adult substance misuse services (as they do not meet the threshold), so a
potential gap in provision exists for this group.

Recent activity in support of reducing alcohol harm in Trafford

As part of the Live Well Board meeting, Trafford agencies have been asked to map
their current prevention offer and treatment of substance misuse, provided by GMMH
and a number of sub-contractors specialising in particular offers, such as access to
housing. A range of support is on offer (see appendix 3 for details), but it is
acknowledged that one of the gaps is how best to raise awareness of alcohol
harms/risk among the wider public. It is recognised that many adults currently in
treatment often present with other issues, such as mental health problems and a range
of underlying health conditions, some of whom may require in-patient treatment for
dependency, via the Chapman-Barker Unit. Those dropping out of treatment
prematurely will receive support from the Big Life Group, with the aim being to re-
engage them with support as soon as possible.

Alcohol Awareness Week — 15t to 215t November 2021

Due to the pandemic, which has seen repeated lockdowns, it has been difficult to
initiate and sustain contact with the wider public about alcohol consumption levels and
the consequences of alcohol harms. Alcohol Awareness Week provides a useful
opportunity to focus on harm reduction. GMMH have partnered with Drink aware, as
part of the City pilot, with a stand being set up in Stretford Mall on 19" November.

This will offer members of the public the opportunity to complete a quick questionnaire
on alcohol consumption (using the AUDIT-C validated tool), with the aim being to
provide insight into current drinking behaviour and allow opportunities for
conversations about alcohol harm, for those who wish to cut down (behaviour change).
There is also a digital offer, for those who wish to complete the survey online (link
here: https://www.drinkaware.co.uk/scratchcard-campaign).

There is also an opportunity for carers and families to join an online drop in on Friday
19t November, focusing on mutual aid and peer support. There will be a GMMH staff
health and wellbeing event on 15" November held at GMMH's Prestwich
headquarters, which will focus on alcohol-related harm and support positive behaviour
change. As part of this event, there will be awareness of the effects of drinking on
pregnancy (using the successful GM Drymester campaign, which encourages parents
to go alcohol-free, when pregnant or planning a pregnancy) and information on foetal
alcohol spectrum disorders (or FASD).

Page 50


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Doutlook.com%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly9nYnIwMS5zYWZlbGlua3MucHJvdGVjdGlvbi5vdXRsb29rLmNvbS8_dXJsPWh0dHBzJTNBJTJGJTJGd3d3LmRyaW5rYXdhcmUuY28udWslMkZzY3JhdGNoY2FyZC1jYW1wYWlnbiZkYXRhPTA0JTdDMDElN0NiZ2FuZGhpJTQwZHJpbmthd2FyZS5jby51ayU3QzkwZDZkZDU3NjAxYzQzM2VlYTUxMDhkOTk5NmFlNmVlJTdDMWIyZDczMGRmMTI2NGRlNWI3OTY2ZDI4Y2ZkZWQyYmUlN0MwJTdDMCU3QzYzNzcwOTUwNjY3NTE0NDk2NCU3Q1Vua25vd24lN0NUV0ZwYkdac2IzZDhleUpXSWpvaU1DNHdMakF3TURBaUxDSlFJam9pVjJsdU16SWlMQ0pCVGlJNklrMWhhV3dpTENKWFZDSTZNbjAlM0QlN0MxMDAwJnNkYXRhPW5wRSUyQlNzUmZDNjBIJTJGbjMwb1R5aFo3a3BBY2ZjZ09SUjR2ME9sRlhJeEJzJTNEJnJlc2VydmVkPTA%3D%26i%3DNTgzNDVmM2M4ZmM0NWQxMDdjNDAwMWI5%26t%3DSEFDcjJqMlpTRWs4Wm1TaWIyaWljNmhkQ3lTVlJobHRQZytSaGZVMVFidz0%3D%26h%3D6ea884aafacc4d70b82bf1d24973cec9&data=04%7C01%7CSarah-Jane.Truman%40gmmh.nhs.uk%7Cffb66d9a2b7843ff565208d99e0931ac%7C0a8053324f1b4f7e9fc9d4b8f03d6174%7C0%7C0%7C637714584600355672%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bFOUCu3yBn86iLvePway%2FgVGakFmZAUuBoBQRbGpAr0%3D&reserved=0

Conclusion

Drug and alcohol misuse are often intertwined with a range of mental health and social
problems, including depression and anxiety, domestic abuse, housing needs,
offending, rough sleeping, child abuse, adverse childhood experiences, loss, trauma
and severe and enduring mental health problems such as schizophrenia. A priority for
Trafford is to address the need for more integrated and holistic care for service users
experiencing a wide range of complex problems.

As we continue to emerge from the pandemic, our focus is centred on an integrated
and early response for prevention and treatment for harmful alcohol use, including
carers, families, and the wider community.

Key challenges include raising public awareness of the harms associated with alcohol
consumption at levels many perceive as ‘normal’, working with schools to promote
early referral to alcohol support services where these might prevent exclusion, and
working with partners across the system to identify opportunities for brief intervention
(eg promoting the use of the AUDIT-C alcohol screening tool in primary care).

9
Page 51



10

Appendix 1: Previous methodology — 2019/20 (with under 18 admissions
indicator included)

Compared with England OBetter 5% Q Similar @Worse 95% (O Not applicable «anote is attached to the value, hover over to see more details

Recent trends: = Could notbe i No significant ’ Increasing & 4 Increasing & ' Decreasing &  § Decreasing &

calculated change getting worse getting better getting worse getting better
Benchmark Value
‘UV‘E“I:’I 25th Percentile 75th Percentile Best
Trafford Region England England
Indicator Period Recent Count Value Value Value Worst Range Best
Trend
ol st e e e m wm w o Lol
vyl SR BT =D
pririreraoauE T CHESEC IS SR Lol
m:::za;’_‘:g_'gzd;ifglj‘:Aﬂ;’;e‘(;‘:ig:;‘mc’"s 2018119 = 645 813 1058 929 1670 o 453
f‘,\f;;zi‘;'_‘:g_';:d;z:fglj"‘\’Aﬂﬁtf‘(:;:fe‘;°”d”'°"s 201819 § 411 1062 1386 1149 2,185 o] 561
ool A e e w5 0 TH e
?ﬁ;;ii;’"gi:fg;:fglj;‘;TEL;‘::&;:;”“‘“"S 201819 = 397 988 1052 1049 1,697 [ @) 644
fﬁ:::ii;"_’gz::’g:::fg:;‘hcnim;e(‘:;:fe)°°”d'“°"5 201819 = 256 1407 1549 1501 2510 Fo 966
it i DS e W o 0 e o mIO
3:51551\22 «(es;srzgiz)for alcohol-specific conditions - 2011;/2108 - _ 80 476 436 07 115 - 77
Gg?;?igg «(e’\;ﬁ):lc;c;es for alcohol-specific conditions - 2011;/2108 - _ 45 524 333 249 979 . - 78
Gi;n:':?gr; f;);sr;):;s) for alcohol-specific conditions - 2011;/215 - _ 35 425 546 367 1258 u a1

Page 52



11

Appendix 2: Hospital Admissions for alcohol-specific conditions for 0-17 years
in Trafford, by year

In year admissions

Year Female Male Total
2013-14 | 10 4 14
2014-15 | 3 5 8
2015-16 | 1 2 3
2016-17 | 5 4 9
2017-18 | 8 1 9
2018-19 | 5 8 13
2019-20 | 2 5 7
2020-21 4 3 7

A three year running total for the same period is provided below, with the first two
years omitted (as 3 years needed for first totals) so 2015-16 is first figure here.

3 year running total

Female Male Total
14 11 25
9 11 20
14 7 21
18 13 31
15 14 29
11 16 27

It can be seen that the totals have reduced over the past two periods, though remain
slightly above initial figure. There also appears to be have been a shift from Females
to Males, in terms of higher admission levels, in recent years.

11
Page 53



12

Appendix 3: Substance misuse provision in Trafford Council

Service Type

Current provision

Provider
organisation(s)

Opportunities to do more or
do differently / planned
future activity

Universal
(approaches
designed for entire
population, without
regard to individual
risk factors, aimed at
preventing or
delaying substance
misuse)

G abed

Support provided to Trafford schools by Early Break on drug and alcohol awareness

GMMH

Media Campaigns, use of
social media to inform and
prevent.

Kaleidoscope Group - socio-informational group for those in or interested in recovery

GMMH Community
Development

Monthly diversity and public health campaign events e.g. Alcohol Awareness Week

GMMH Community
Development

Public health and awareness social media campaigns and online engagement

GMMH Community
Development

Community promotion events eg pride stalls

GMMH Community
dewelopment team

attend increased number of
events

Support provided to Trafford schools supporting professionals to respond to young
people’s drug and alcohol issues. Named workers make regular contact with the

Build on the learning from
Early Breaks preventative work
we would have prevention
workers attached to primary
schools. Our based community
outreach offer works with

- Early Break . .

schools. Named workers also exist in young people in their

Complex Safeguarding Teams, YJS, Looked after and After care senices, Early Help communities, addressing
education and harm reduction
on substance misuse and the
associated risk taking
behaviours.

Holding Families Programme - working with children affected by parental substance Early Break

misuse

12




13

Multi agency professional training - Early Break deliver the tier one young people’s
substance use training to improve the knowledge and confidence to respond to young
people’s substance use and refer into Achieve senices for all family members. Hidden
Harm training is jointly delivered through the safeguarding board and is available to all
professionals.

Early Break/ GMMH

Street Talk - delivering detached youth work in a number of parks/community locations
around Trafford and provide informal education around substance/alcohol use as part
of our wider offer. Also have (with Early Break) detached Youth Workers to provide

g advice, support and onward referral in the communities. The team have attended
(@) areas where residents have raised issues of ASB/Substance misuse and offered
@ support and advice around staying safe. The team see around 200 to 300 young
ol people a month and also do projects in specific areas eg Urmston focused on
o substance misuse and community safety.
In the future will look at doing
face to face groups in the local
Achieve Outreach provide Free drug and alcohol awareness to clients, family community as well as
members, other professionals. This is currently online due to COVID however mowving The Big Life Group continuing with the online
forward face to face will be explored provision when
needed/wanted. No dates or
venues have been set yet
Selected i i ,
(approaches which Those at risk of exclusion receive targeted support. GMMH
target those sub- - .
population groups L|m|ted capacity to undertake
with higher than Link workers are provided to schools, YJS, Complex Safeguarding, Early Help, LAC this work, more of woulld
average risk of after care. Early Break enable an improved _ |nteqrated
substance misuse, approach across children’s
eitherimminently or and family serices.
S Early intervention provided by Early Break (YP senice) Early Break Explore different settings for

delivery of interventions.

13




14

Links to youth offending, to promote information exchange and harm reduction
messages; all YJ Young people and referrals to the YJ preventative mentoring senice
come through allocations so this has improved the take up of the Early Break offer and
improved information sharing

Youth Justice and
Early Break

Targeted work driven at young
people who are at risk of
offending or who are in the
criminal justice system?

The Achieve Outreach team currently work with anyone aged 18+ who have barriers

The Big Life Group

Planned to start the drop in at
Wythenshawe hospital (which
we did prior to COVID) and
look at starting to do a drop in
at Trafford hospital this is still
ongoing as not able to go into
hospitals at the moment

Breaking Free On Line

Breaking Free

Increase take up from CMHT

Indicated
(interventions aimed
Bhecifically at those
dividuals already
sing substances, to
d}ievent escalation
ddto dependency,
and showing signs
of problematic use in
other ways, such as
absence from
school/work, mental
health problems)

YP support, via psychosocial interventions

Early Break

Family support, addressing trauma, where linked to incarceration

Early Break

Holding Families Plus is a
whole system approach and
builds on learning from our
Holding families programme.
HF+ is whole family trauma
responsive senice, working
with substance using parents
in prison, their children and
family members in the
community. Its aims is to
improve relationships, prevent
intergenerational substance
misuse, offending behaviour.
This project ends in March
2022.

Those at risk of homelessness, via access to housing (Meadow Lodge, Pomona
Gardens)

HOST (Trafford
Council Housing
Options)

Access to thinking skills classroom-based course, via Intuitive Thinking Skills (resits
permitted, to embed learning from previous courses)

Intuitive Thinking
Skills

14




)G abed

15

Access to assertive outreach, when dropped out of treatment or when they disengage
from senices. Anyone who is disenaged from treatment follows the DNA pathway
included in which is recommendation is to refer to outreach

Big Life group

Post COVID we want to look at
starting drop ins again at
places such as the ABEN
provision, HOST and any other
areas. Started the drop in at
HOST

Community detox available to those who are assessed as requiring this

GMMH Smithfield
(in-patient detox)

Supenised consumption provided via community pharmacies GMMH
Needle exchange facilities across Trafford for those who are injecting GMMH
Linking to mental health treatment, for all who require it GMMH
Link to mutual aid support such as moderation management GMMH
Link to recovery support SMART GMMH
Link to CVS recowvery Fund Achieve
Links in local hospitals Achieve Dewlop_ pathways for

completion of community detox

15




16

References

i https://analytics.phe.gov.uk/apps/covid-19-indirect-effects/
it Alcoholicliver deathsincreased by 21% during year of the pandemic - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)—accessed 8.11.21

il https://alcoholchange.org.uk/blog/2020/covid19-drinking-during-lockdown-headline-findings -accessed 26.10.21

VAs (i)— accessed 8.11.21

v Quarterly alcohol-specific deaths in England and Wales - Office for National Statistics (ons.gov.uk) —accessed 8.11.21

vi https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/birthsdeathsandmarriages/deaths/bulletins/deathsrelatedtodrugpoisoningine nglandandwales/2020 -accessed 8.11.21
vii https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/2507/greater-manchester-drug-and-alcohol-strategy.pdf - accessed 8.11.21

9qG abed

16


https://analytics.phe.gov.uk/apps/covid-19-indirect-effects/
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/alcoholic-liver-deaths-increased-by-21-during-year-of-the-pandemic
https://alcoholchange.org.uk/blog/2020/covid19-drinking-during-lockdown-headline-findings%20-%20accessed%2026.10.21
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/birthsdeathsandmarriages/deaths/bulletins/quarterlyalcoholspecificdeathsinenglandandwales/2001to2019registrationsandquarter1jantomartoquarter4octtodec2020provisionalregistrations
https://www.ons.gov.uk/peoplepopulationandcommunity/birthsdeathsandmarriages/deaths/bulletins/deathsrelatedtodrugpoisoninginenglandandwales/2020
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/media/2507/greater-manchester-drug-and-alcohol-strategy.pdf

Agenda Iltem 8

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

Report to: Health Scrutiny Committee
Date: 17™ November 2021
Report for: Information
Report of: Cllr Ben Hartley — Health Scrutiny Committee
nominated member of Poverty Action Group
Report Title
Update on the Council’'s Poverty Strategy and the work of Trafford’s Poverty Action
Group
Summary

1. The Poverty Action Group is working through the nine themes identified in the
Poverty Strategy for 2021-22 and coming up with clear action plans to
alleviate poverty locally.

2. The PAG has also contributed suggestions for the Poverty Strategy for 2022-
25 which is being worked on by officers and will be completed over the next
few months.

3. The Trafford Poverty Truth Commission will launch in early 2022 to hear from
people with lived experience of poverty so their voice is at the heart of the
poverty strategy.

Recommendation(s)

That the HSC note the report and continue to support the Council’s poverty strategy
and the work of the Poverty Action Group in order to alleviate poverty and reduce
health inequalities in Trafford.

Contact person for access to background papers and further information:

Name: Sarah Grant
Strategic Partnerships and Policy
Trafford Council
Tel: 07752668736
Email: sarah.grant@trafford.gov.uk

Page 59



1. Background

1.1. Trafford Council has a one year poverty strategy for 2021-22. Officers are
currently working on the three year poverty strategy for 2022-25 and this
should be completed in the next few months. The purpose of the Poverty
Action Group (PAG) is to: provide oversight for the delivery of the Trafford
Poverty Strategy 2021-22; oversee the development of Trafford Poverty
(partnership) Strategy 2022-25; and to ensure the findings from the Trafford
Poverty Truth Commission are incorporated in to the Trafford Poverty
(partnership) Strategy 2022-25.

1.2. The PAG has a large membership consisting of council officers from various
teams along with representatives from housing trusts, charities, VCSFE
sector, CAB and community groups. The PAG meets every few months.
Each meeting focuses on one of the themes from the one-year strategy,
which are:

1.2.1. Child Poverty

1.2.2. Council tax

1.2.3. Debtand Credit

1.2.4. Food insecurity

1.2.5. Poverty premium

1.2.6. Housing and homelessness
1.2.7. Carers

1.2.8. Period poverty

1.2.9. Disability and vulnerable adults.

1.3. Each meeting follows similar format with a briefing about planned actions,
speakers with relevant expertise and then break out workshops to discuss
ideas for further actions on the theme. There is an action plan for each
theme. This includes priorities, baseline data, deadline for completion and
actions required. The plan is added to with further actions from each
meeting. Progress against the actions is then followed up at the next
meeting.

2. Debt and Credit theme - 7 July 2021 meeting

2.1.We received two presentations from David Olaganza from Citizens Advice
Bureau Trafford and from Gareth Evans from the Financial Inclusion Centre
in Barking and Dagenham.

2.2.Debt advice - CAB Trafford — deal with full range of debts and will accept
direct referrals.

Page 60



2.2.1. Debtrelief order — can allow someone to have debt written off, but £90
fee which people cannot always fund. Some LAs will fund the fee.
Others will provide cash grants to write off fuel arrears.

2.2.2. ‘Breathing Space’ statutory instrument — order that gives people
breathing space to sort debts out. Can protect very vulnerable people.
Really useful to promote as uptake quite low. Approved Mental Health
Practitioners generally aware of this, but wider partners may not be eg
charities, VCSFE providers, housing providers. Two types:

2.2.2.1. Standard scheme — debt adviser can apply. 60 day breathing
space against enforcement of most debts. Only 1 per 12 months

2.2.2.2. Mental Health crisis scheme — approved MHP can complete.
Lasts as long as crisis lasts + 30 days. Can have multiple in 12
months.

2.2.3. Some creditors have responded to this by offering their own 60 day
breathing space orders.

2.3. Financial Inclusion

2.3.1. High Cost short term credit (eg payday lenders) usually doubles the
loan over 6 months. People take payday loans but don’t get debt advice
— they don’t think they need it — especially amongst those in in-work

poverty

2.3.2. Credit Unions — good way for people to save who haven't saved
before. Can arrange deduction direct from salary. Most people will want
digital delivery so don’'t always need physical presence. Great to
promote CUs amongst employers — the more people that join and save
with them, the more money there is to lend to those in need. Some
employers will arrange deductions to save or repay loans. But CUs won’t
lend to all

2.3.3. Community Development Finance Institutions (CDFIs) or Responsible
Finance Providers are an alternative to Credit Unions. Usually local
social enterprises which provide finance to people, businesses and
community organisations who can’t get it from banks or CUs. Terms
usually not as good as CUs but much better than payday lenders. Useful
to signpost to CFls where a CU can’t help. Eg Moneyline, Fair Finance.

2.3.4. Community Brokering — if someone can’'t get a loan from a CU, how do
you direct people to right support so they don't resort to payday lenders.
Single point of contact/One stop shop for debt advice. Could have
service with one application form and local knowledge to direct people to

Page 61



2.4

right sources of help or get CUs to promote alternative sources if they
won't lend.

2.3.5. Get council, CCG, ICS to be role model — promoting CUs and
deductions from salary. But can also set target for numbers of employers
in borough who will promote and offer payroll deductions.

. The Action Log for this theme appears Appendix 1

3. Disability and Vulnerable People theme — 1 October 2021 meeting

3.1

3.2

3.3.

3.4.

. Briefing from Alex Evans from council commissioning team about Trafford’s

Information and Advice offer. Three key workstreams underway:
3.1.1. Developing Trafford wide Information and Advice strategy

3.1.2. Co-producing and re-tendering our commissioned info and advice
services

3.1.3. Roll out of advice on prescription — this is now live and GPs can refer
patients directly to CAB for advice

. Four commissioned information and advice services are up for tender and will

have a focus on place based working.

The first workshop looked at the theme for this meeting and ideas were
discussed around how we can alleviate and prevent the disproportionate
impacts of poverty on person with a disability? The Action Log for this theme
appears at Appendix 2.

The second workshop was to discuss the three year poverty strategy and in
particular: what themes it should feature?; how can your organization
contribute to the strategy; and how can we engage partners and residents on
the strategy. The notes from this workshop will be used by officers working
on the draft three year strategy.

4. Poverty Truth Commission

4.1

. The Poverty Truth Commission will complement and directly inform the work

and development of the council’s three year poverty strategy 2022-25. It will
bring together people with lived experience of poverty with those in senior
positions within the private, public and voluntary sector in Trafford. By giving
people a direct voice, the Commission aims to drive real change to prevent
and alleviate poverty. Commissions have happened or are currently running
in a number of other local authority areas.

Page 62



4.2. The Commission is an independent process and is being facilitated by
Stretford Public Hall with support from the council. Over the autumn/winter,
the facilitation team are working to recruit commissioners. A ‘soft launch’
event was held on 8 October 2021 to provide more information on the
commission with 60 people attending. Once launched (likely early in 2022),
the Commission will run for a minimum of 12 months. There will be 15
commissioners.

Page 63



APPENDIX 1

ACTION LOG - Debt and Credit

Current Actions

1. | Promote the ‘wulnerable customer’ policy that exists within most banks to
enable people to understand where they can access support

2. | Work in partnership with agencies and voluntary and community
organisations who provide debt advice

3. | Continue to provide support for people to fully access the benefits they are
entitled to receive

4. | Work with the Trafford base of Manchester Credit Union to support people
requiring credit

5. | Support and implement the 60-day breathing space policy

6. | Provide additional support to those experiencing debt through specialist
debt advisors

7. | Work with companies i.e. utility, credit cards to review their debt recovery
process

8. | Improve the energy efficiency of properties to reduce fuel costs

9. | Real Living wage accreditation?

Further actions from meeting

10.

Future meeting topics identified: benefit uptake (increasing income) and
poverty proofing in schools

11.

Advanced Salary Payments

- Progress on implementation at Trafford Council
- ldentification of VCFSE organisations

12.

Delivery of promotional campaign for Energyworks Scheme in August

13.

Promotional campaign for Manchester Credit Union

14.

Promote support available to vulnerable people via banks

15.

Set target for the number of businesses in Trafford:

- Agreeing to encourage employees to register with a Credit Union or
launch savings schemes

Page 64




- Launching advanced salary payments

16. | Engage GP Social Prescribers:
- Number of people being supported who require debt advice?
- Explore how debt advise is ‘prescribed’

17. | Support young people and young adults with financial literacy:

- Add an action to the debt and credit section of the action tracker
- THT to liaise with Council to discuss financial literacy activity and the
offer in schools

Page 65




APPENDIX 2

ACTION LOG - Disability and Vulnerable Adults

Current Actions

1. | Focus on alleviating and preventing the disproportionate impacts of poverty
on persons with a disability through the work of the Poverty Action Group

2. | Actively source accurate information on the numbers of those with a
disability who are in poverty in Trafford, and identify who these people are

3. | Ensure those with a disability are able to access advice and guidance,
including information on entitlement to benefits and support to maximize
household income

4. | Work closely with partners and voluntary groups who support disabled and
vulnerable adults

5. | Establish a mechanism for reporting issues related to disability and poverty

Further actions from meeting

6. | Launch an autumn communications campaign for Energyworks

7. | Share the promotional material for the Credit Union Awareness Month

8. | Liaise with THT and Children’s Safeguarding regarding children and young
people’s access and provision to financial literacy

9. | Arrange for Debt, Money Advice and Welfare Advisors to attend foodbank
and TBBT sessions to offer face to face advice

10. | Arrange for Energyworks Advisors to attend foodbank and TBBT sessions

11. | Identify a representative from Adult Social Care to attend the Poverty Action
Group

12. | Request a summary of digital inclusion activity from Holly Wade at the

Council

Page 66




]9 abed

Partnership and
the Integrated
Care System

Together Locality Plan
report was submitted to
the Committee in
November 2019;
b.Current position;

c.What this means for
Health and Social Care
Services in Trafford and in
Greater Manchester;
d.How things could be
different for residents and
what tangible
improvements they would
be able to experience;
e.Example of patient
journey in the new system/
case study;

f.How outcomes will be
measured?

g.How the Health Scrutiny
can contribute to this piece

of work and add value to
it?

Targeted Support

2.That the Locality
Plan Refresh be
made available to
the Committee with
more information on
how to access the
performance
dashboards to
measure progress
against the Locality
Plan aspirations and
health and social
care targets (i.e.:
health inequalities
and neighbourhood
data);

3.That a briefing on
the Locality Plan
Refresh and the
Integrated Care
System be delivered
to all Members of
the Council.

MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY OF ISSUE Health and RESOLUTION/ Responsible Officer
AND VENUE Wellbeing RECOMMENDATION

Priorities and link

to Corporate

Priorities
239 Jun 2021 Update on a.Changes occurring to Health and 1.That the content Corporate Director
6:30 p.m. Trafford Together: | the Integrated Care model | Wellbeing of the report be Adult Social Care,
Venue: thc People, Place and | since the Trafford noted; Joint Interim

Accountable
Officers CCG

Trafford Council
Poverty Strategy
2021/22

a. Overview;

b.What tangible
improvements the strategy
will deliver to the residents

Affordable and
Quiality Homes

Health and

1.That the content
of the report be
noted;

2.That a progress

Corporate Director
of Strategy and

Resources, Interim
Director of Strategy

6 Waj| epuaby



g9 abed

of Trafford?

c.How the strategy will
help to tackle inequalities?
d.How the strategy will
support health priorities in
Trafford as determined by
the latest JISNA?

e.How the strategy will
support the Trafford
Together: People, Place
and Partnership and the
Integrated Care System?
f.How the Poverty Strategy
will build on the Recovery
Strategy and Corporate
Priorities to tackle
inequalities in the
Borough?

g.How success will be
measured?

h.How the Health Scrutiny
can contribute to this piece
of work and add value to
it?

i.How the Health Scrutiny
can contribute to develop
the three year Poverty
Strategy 2021-247?

Wellbeing

Successful and
Thriving Places

Children and
Young People

Greener and
Connected

report be submitted
to the Health
Scrutiny Committee
in due course with a
specific update on
povertyin the south
of the Borough and
a Housing and
Homelessness
dashboard;

3.That Councillor
Hartley be
appointed to the
Poverty Action
Group as
representative of
the Health Scrutiny
Committee.
Councillor Hartley
would report to the
Committee on the
progress of the
Poverty Action
Group and share the
progress on the
Poverty Action
Tracker.

and Policy

Draft Work
Programme 2021-
22

Members have expressed an interest in the following items:

-Physical health

-Trafford residents registered with a GP in Manchester and difficulty in accessing services

-Inequalities across the Borough
-Pandemic and impact on provision of health and social care services
-Update on the vaccination programme

-Communication with residents: Lesson learned from response to Covid-19




69 abed

-Access to dentistry for residents of care homes and wider community
-Delay in accessing services in secondary care because of Covid-19 pandemic
-How GP services have changed following the pandemic

15"! Sep 2021 Up!ate on Access | « an update on the Health and Interim Joint

6:30 p.m. to General situation regarding GP Wellbeing Accountable Officers,
Venue: tbc Practice workloads and patient CCG Medical Director
demand currently being Greener and
experienced Connected

* an update on staffing
(what is the impact of long | Targeted Support
Covid, self-isolation etc on
staffing levels) and Thriving Places
implications for the service
* an update on the
involvement of practices in
continuing the roll out of
Covid vaccinations (is this
still taking up a lot of
practice time?)

* the current balance
between in person and
remote consultations and
whether this is likely to
change going forward
*how is access for hard-to-
reach patients being
maintained?

* GP views of the situation
and views of patients

* GP experience of patient
abuse and aggression - is
this an issue within
Trafford?




0/ abed

* likely impact of flu
vaccine campaign on GP
capacity

« the difficulties
experienced by residents
with a Manchester GP
seeking secondary care in
Trafford. Whatis the size
of the problem? How is
this issue being
addressed?

Tackling Health
Inequalities:
Council’s role as
an employer,
commissioner of
services and
through links with
local businesses

An understanding of the
factors that determine
employment and
unemployment rates in the
borough

» Data on employment
rates based on gender,
ethnicity and disability
including NEETS in
Trafford

* Information on the
presence (or not) of a
gender pay gap in the
Council and across the
borough

* Are there any groups
being targeted to improve
employment and how is
this being achieved?
*Does the Council have a
‘Health in All Policies’
approach for these council
core functions and place-
based partnerships?

Health and
Wellbeing

Successful and
Thriving Places

Greener and
Connected

Corporate Director
Place, Director of
Public Health




T/ obed

*How is the council
working with local
employers and what role is
it playing as an employer
in supporting disabled
people into employment?
*Initiatives to support
women with
childcare/caring
responsibilities to gain
employment

*Access to childcare
across the borough

*How is the Council
bringing health services to
workplaces (recognising
men’s reluctance to seek
health care)?

* Work with local
employers to develop
healthy workplaces
*Progress towards
implementation of a living
wage and living hours
across the borough

*Does the Council’'s
commissioning strategy
explicitly recognise the
impact of the social
determinants of health?
Are commissioned
services being designed to
meet the needs of specific
groups experiencing the
detrimental effects of




¢/ abed

health inequalities?

17t Nov 2021
6:30 p.m.
Venue: thc

Mental Health
Strategy 21/22

Lead Commissioner
Mental Health and
Learning Disabilities

Integrated Care
System Locality
Programme
Update

Trafford CCG

Poverty Strategy
Update

Clir. Hartley

27t Jan 2022
6:30 p.m.
Venue: thc

Local Response
to Trendsin
Alcohol
Consumption and
Harm

Public Health

Tackling Health
Inequalities:
Council’s role as
a gateway to
securing housing
for residents
including
homeless
residents

thbc

Tackling Health
Inequalities:
Council’s role as

tbc




¢/ obed

a provider of
welfare and a
source of benefits

advice
9|| Mar 2022
6:30 p.m.
Venue: thc

Date Title Summary of issue Directorate | Timescale Notes Outcome
tha Access to Dentistry

Last reviewed | Title Responsible Officer
Jun 2019 Medicine Optimisation and prescribing Associate Director of Primary Care,
Head of Medicine Optimisation

Jun 2019 Single Hospital Service Update Deputy Director, Single Hospital
Service
Jun 2019 Care Quality Commission Action Plan Interim Director Adult Services

Recommendation: That an update be presented in six months on admission
avoidance and intermediate care
Jun 2019 Trafford Strategic Safeguarding Board Update




v/ abed

Jun 2019

North West Ambulance Service Performance Statistics

Jun 2019

Residential and Nursing Care Home Quality Update
Recommendation: An update be requested at six monthly intervals on quality
within the market

Interim Director Adult Services

Jun 2019

Overview of Health and Wellbeing Board Structure in Trafford and Trafford Age
Well Plan

Recommendation: That the Poverty Strategy be shared with this Committee after
its endorsement by the Health and Wellbeing Board

Interim Director of Public Health

Sep 2019

Psychological Therapies for Mental Health Conditions — Spotlight on Provision in
Trafford

Recommendation: That: a progress report be presented to this Committee in
March 2020 updating on access to services in the north of the borough, access
to on-line therapies, relapse rate and attrition rate in patients

See report

Sep 2019

Trafford Suicide Prevention Action Plan and Strategy
Recommendation: That: a progress report on the work based on the Suicide
Prevention Strategy be presented in March 2020

Interim Director of Public Health

Sep 2019

Update on Period Poverty
Recommendation: that a further update be provided in March 2020

Nov 2019

Improve Physical Health in Trafford

Nov 2019

Uptake of Childhood Vaccinations

Nov 2019

Altrincham Health and Wellbeing Hub Update

Nov 2019

Trafford Together Locality Plan for Sustainability and Reform Incorporating the
NHS Long Term Plan

Director on Integrated Health and
Social Care Strategy

Nov 2019

Trafford Community Services Transfer Update

Jan 2020

Screening for cancer

Recommendation: That training on cancer screening programmes be provided to
elected members to support them to divulge the message that early detection
could save lives;

That a link to Jo Trust (cervical cancer charity) be added to the Council’s web-
site;

That elected members support pop up clinics offering cancer screening;

5)That a progress report be presented in January 2021 to inform of measures in
place to enhance accessibility and uptake of cancer screening programmes.

Jan 2020

Updates on Adult Social Care/ Learning Difficulties Board and Suicide
Partnership




G, abed

Mar 2020 Review of Health Scrutiny recommendations

Mar 2020 Progress reports
from Task and Finish Group: Early indicators to identify general practices at risk
of failing

Jan 2021 Accessibility of Primary care Services in Trafford
Recommendation: That an update on Accessibility of Primary Care Services in
Trafford be provided at a meeting of the Committee in the municipal year
2021/22

Jan 2021 Domestic Abuse in Trafford during the Covid-19 Pandemic
Recommendations: That an update be provided on service progress in particular
with regard to the offer for the Perpetrator Support Programme and resources for
victim support services.

Jan 2021 Lesson Learnt Report for Community Response Hubs
Recommendation: That the report about the Information Advise Sub-Group
regarding accessing data to support modelling of locality work be shared with the
Health Scrutiny Committee.

Mar 2021 Tackling Health Inequalities in Trafford — Focus on Diabetes
Recommendation: That a progress report be brought to the Committee in six
months with the view to receive a full report in March 2022. The Committee
would like to hear from a GP as well as from representatives of the Public Health
Team. The report would need to include:
a.Information on methods to record patient ethnicity in primary care;
b.Progress on delivering Health Checks for the residents of Trafford;
c.Information on diabetes education programme;
d.Progress on narrowing down inequalities.

Mar 2021 Tackling Health Inequalities in Trafford — Housing

Recommendation: That the Committee receive an update in six months with
regard to:

a.The Landlord Accreditation Scheme;

b.Improvement to planning process for Houses of Multiple Occupancy;
3.That the Committee receive an update in 12 months on the number of
affordable houses built in Trafford;

4.That the Committee receive reassurance on how schemes to tackle fuel
poverty are publicised in Trafford.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 INTEGRATED CARE SYSTEM LOCALITY PROGRAMME UPDATE
	6 TRAFFORD MENTAL HEALTH & WELLBEING STRATEGY
	7 LOCAL RESPONSE TO TRENDS IN ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION AND HARM
	8 UPDATE ON THE COUNCIL'S POVERTY STRATEGY AND THE WORK OF TRAFFORD'S POVERTY ACTION GROUP
	9 HEALTH  SCRUTINY WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22

